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AUDITOR’S REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To the Sharcholders of Promotora de Informaciones, S.A.:

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of PROMOTORA DE INFORMACIONES, S.A.
(PRISA) and SUBSIDIARIES comprising the consolidated balance sheet at 31 December 2005 and the
related consolidated income statement, consclidated cash flow statement, consolidated statement of
changes in equity and notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year then ended. The
preparation of these consolidated financial statements is the responsibility of the Parent’s directors. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements taken as a whole based
on our audit work performed in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in Spain, which
require examination, by means of selective tests, of the documentation supporting the consclidated
financial statements and evaluation of their presentation, of the accounting policies applied and of the
estimates made.

The consolidated financial statements for 2005 referred to above are the first that the Group has
prepared in accordance with the International Financial Reporting Standards adopted by the European
Union (EU-IFRSs), which require, in general, that financial statements present comparative
information. In this regard, as required by corporate legislation, for comparison purposes the Parent’s
directors present, in addition to the consolidated figures for 2005 for each item in the consolidated
balance sheet, consolidated income statement, consolidated cash flow statement, consolidated staternent
of changes in equity and notes to the consolidated financial statements, the figures for 2004, which were
obtained by applying the EU-IFRSs in force at 31 December 2005, Accordingly, the figures for 2004
differ from those contained in the approved consolidated financial statements for 2004, which were
prepared in accordance with the accounting principles and standards in force in that year. The
differences arising from the application of EU-IFRSs to the consolidated equity at 1 January and 31
December 2004, and to the Group’s consolidated profit for 2004 are detailed in Note 27 to the
consolidated financial statements referred to above. Our opinion refers only to the consolidated
financial statements for 2005. Our auditor’s report dated 18 February 2005, on the consolidated
financial statements for 2004, prepared in accordance with the accounting principles and standards in
force in that year, contained an unqualified opinion,

In our opinion, the consolidated financial staternents for 2005 referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the equity and financial position of PROMOTORA DE INFORMACIONES, S.A.
(PRISA) and SUBSIDIARIES at 31 December 2005, and the results of their operations, the changes in
the consolidated equity and their consolidated cash flows for the year then ended, and contain the
required information, sufficient for their proper interpretation and comprehension, in conformity with
the generally accepted principles and standards adopted by the European Union applied on a basis
consistent with that used in the preparation of the financial statements for 2004, which were included in
the consolidated financial statements for 2005 for comparison purposes.

Deloitte, SL. Inscrita en el Registro Marcantil de Madrid, Tomo 13.650, folio 188, seccién &, hoja M54414, Member of
inscripeion 96, C.LF.: B-79104469. Donicilio Social: Plaza Pablo Ruiz Picasso, 1, Torre Picasso - 28020 Madrid Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu



The accompanying consolidated directors’ report for 2005 contains the explanations which the Parent’s
directors consider appropriate about the Group's situation, the evolution of its business and other
matiers, but is not an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. We have checked that the
accounting information in the consolidated directors’ report is consistent with that contained in the
consolidated financial statements for 2005. Our work as auditors was confined to checking the
consolidated directors’ report with the aforementioned scope, and did not include a review of any
information other than that drawn from the accounting records of the Companies.

DELOITTE
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PROMOTORA DE INFORMACIONES, S.A. (PRISA) AND
SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for 2005
prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)
adopted in Europe



Transtation of consolidated financial statewments originally issued in Spanish and prepared in accordasice with IFRSs,

as adopted by the Evtropean Union {(see Notes T aund 28). 1n the event of a discrepancy, the Spanish-lnngunge version prevails.

PROMOTORA DE INFORMACIONES, S.A. (PRISA)

AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 2004 AND 2005
PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (IFRSs) AS ADOPTED BY THE EUROPEAN UNION

(1) DESCRIPTION AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE GROUP

PROMOTORA DE INFORMACIONES, S.A. (hereinafter, “Prisa”) and its subsidiaries and
investees constitute a group of companies (hereinafter the “Prisa Group” or the “Group”).
Prisa, with registered office in Madrid, at calle Gran Via, 32, was incorporated on 18 January
1972, Its business activities include, inter alia, the exploitation of prinfed and audiovisual
media, the holding of investments in companies and businesses and the provision of all
manner of services.

In addition to operations carried out by the Company itself, Prisa heads a group of
subsidiaries, multigroup and associated companies which undertake a variety of business
activities and which constitute the Group. Therefore, in addition to its own financial
statements, Prisa is obliged to present consolidated financial statements for the Group
including its interests in multigroup companies and investments in associated companies.

The Group’s consolidated financial statements for 2004 were approved by the shareholders at
the Annual General Meeting on 17 March 2005. Said financial statements were prepared in
accordance with Spanish accounting principles and, therefore, do not coincide with the
figures for 2004 included in these financial statements, which were prepared in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards (see Note 27 for a reconciliation of the profit
for 2004 and the equity at 1 January 2004 and 31 December 2004).

The consolidated financial statements for 2005 will be submitted for approval at the Annual
General Meeting, and it is considered that they will be approved without any changes.

These financial statements are presented in thousands of euros as this is the currency of the
main economic area in which the Group operates. Foreign operations are accounted for in
accordance with the policies described in Note 3-p.



(2} BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

a) Basis of presentation

The consolidated financial statements for 2005 were prepared in accordance with the
International Financial Reporting Standards (hereinafter “IFRSs”) adopted by the European
Union in conformity with Regulation (EC) no. 1606/2002 of the European Parliament and of
the Council, taking into account all mandatory accounting principles and standards and
measurement bases with a material effect and the alternatives permitted by the Standards in
this respect, which are detailed in Note 2-c.

The consolidated financial statements have been obtained from the individual financial
statements of Prisa and its Subsidiaries and present fairly the Group’s consolidated equity and
financial position at 31 December 2005, and the results of its operations, and the changes in
consolidated equity and cash flows at the Group in the year then ended. The Group has
prepared its financial statements on a going concern basis. Also, with the exception of the cash
flow statement, these financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accrual
basis of accounting.

Given that the accounting policies and measurement basis applied in preparing the Group’s
consolidated financial statements for 2005 may differ from those applied by some of the
companies making up the Group, the necessary adjustments and reclassifications have been
made on consolidation process to unify these policies and basis and to adapt them to the
[FRSs adopted by the European Union.

b) Responsibility for the information and for the estimates made

The information contained in these financial statements is the responsibility of the Group’s
directors.

In the consolidated financial statements for 2005 estimates were occasionally made by the
executives of the Group and of the entities in order to quantify certain assets, liabilities and
commitments recorded therein. Basically, these estimates refer to:

- The measurement of assets and goodwill to determine the possible existence of
impairment losses (see Note 3-e).

- Assumptions used in the calculation of the actuarial value of assets and liabilities.

= The useful life of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets {(see Notes 3-
a and 3-d).

- Assumptions used in the calculation of the fair value of financial instruments (see
Note 3-j).

- Assessment of the likelthood and amount of undetermined or contingent liabilities.

These estimates were made on the basis of the best available information at the date of
preparation of these consolidated financial statements on the events analysed. However,
future events may make it necessary to change these estimates (upwards or downwards} in
the coming years, which would be carried out prospectively, recognizing the impact of the
change in estimates in the related consolidated income statements.



c) First-time application of IFRSs

The Group’s consolidated financial statements for 2005 are the first to be prepared in
accordance with IFRSs.

In the preparation of the attached financial statements, the alternatives regarding the first-
time application of IFRSs were taken into account. The main alternatives applied by the Prisa
Group in this respect are the following:

- It was decided not to reconstruct business combinations as if they had occurred
under IFRSs. Therefore, all assets and liabilities under Spanish GAAP that do not
qualify for recognition as such under IFRSs, have been eliminated against reserves.

- Both intangible assets and assets booked under the captions “Property, Plant and
Equipment” and “Investment Property” may be valued at market value or at their
cost of acquisition adjusted for accumulated depreciation and amortization and
write-downs. The Prisa Group has opted to record these assets using the cost
method.

- The depreciated cost of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets at 31
December 2003 was taken to be the carrying amount of these assets under Spanish
GAAP, since Prisa management considers that revaluations of these assets in
accordance with regulations in force in those countries in which the Prisa Group
companies approximate the increases in prices in those countries.

- It was opted not to apply IFRSs on share-based payments to share option plans
granted before 7 November 2002.

- Translation differences generated before 31 December 2003 have been taken to
reserves, Consequently, if an investee has been sold, the income statement would
only include the translation differences generated after that date.

- it was opted to proportionately consolidate interests in multigroup companies.

- The information presentation alternatives chosen are as follows:

= Presentation of financial statements by nature.

= Calculation of the cash flow statement using the indirect method.

* Segment reporting is structured primarily on the basis of the
Group’s various lines of business and, secondarily, by the
geographical area.

Note 27 shows the reconciliation between the equity at 1 January 2004 and the profit for the
year ended 31 December 2004, which therefore appear in the Group’s consolidated financial
statements for that year, and the related balances for the year determined in accordance with
IFRSs.



d) Basis of consolidation

The data relating to Sociedad Espafiola de Radiodifusion, S.A., Sociedad de Servicios
Radiofénicos Union Radio, S.L., Grupo Santillana de Ediciones, S.L., Gerencia de Medios, 5.A.,
Dédalo Grupo Gréfico, S.L., Promotora de Emisoras de Television, S.A., Gran Via Musical de
Ediciones, S.L., Plural Entertainment Espana, S.L., Grupo Latino de Radiodifusién Chile, Ltda.,
Sistema Radidpolis, S.A de CV. Grupo Media Capital SPGS, S.A., Inversiones Grupo
Multimedia de Comunicaciones, S.A., Antena 3 de Radio, 5.A., Sogecable, S.A., Inversiones en
Radiodifusién, S.A. and Inversiones Digitales, S.A. contained in these notes to consolidated
financial statements were obtained from these companies’ respective consolidated financial
statements.

The consolidation methods applied are the following:
Full consolidation -

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated and all their assets, liabilities, income, expenses and cash
flows after adjustments and eliminations corresponding to intra-Group transactions, are
included in the consolidated financial statements. Subsidiaries are those in which the Parent
controls a majority of the voting power or, if this is not the case, has the capacity to exercise
control over their financial and operating policies. The fully consolidated companies are
listed in Appendix 1.

The results of subsidiaries which are acquired or sold during the year are included in the
consolidated income statement from the effective date of acquisition or until the effective date
of disposal, as appropriate.

When a subsidiary is acquired, all its assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities are recorded at
market value, If there is a positive difference between the cost of acquisition of the subsidiary
and the market value of its assets and liabilities corresponding to the percentage of ownership
of the Parent, this difference is booked as goodwill. If the difference is negative, it is recorded
with a credit to the consolidated income statement,

Minority interests in Group companies’ equity and profit or loss are presented under the
headings "Net Equity - Minority Inferests" in the consolidated balance sheet and “Profit
Attributable to Minority Interests” in the consolidated income statement.

The interests of minority shareholders are established in proportion to the fair values of the
recognised assets and liabilities. Therefore, any loss applicable to minority interests that

exceeds said minority interests is attributed to the Parent.

All balances and transactions between fully consolidated companies were eliminated in
consolidation.

Proportionate consolidation -

Multigroup companies are proportionately consolidated. Joint ventures are considered to be
contractual agreements by virtue of which two or more entities (“venturers”) undertake



operations or hold assets so that strategic financial or operating decisions affecting the joint
venture requires the unanimous consent of the venturers, and those operations and assets are
not part of any financial structure other than those of the venturers. The detail of these
companies is disclosed in Appendix I to these notes.

Under this consolidation method, balances are aggregated and subsequent eliminations are
made exclusively in proportion to the percentage of the share capital of the multigroup
company owned by the Group. Assets and liabilities assigned to multigroup company or
which are controlled jointly with other venturers are presented in the consolidated balance
sheet classified by nature. Similarly, income and expenses arising from multigroup company
are presented in the consolidated income statement on the basis of their nature.

Equity method-

Associated companies are accounted for using this method. Associates are companies in
which Prisa has a direct or indirect investment of between 20% and 50%, or at which, even if
the percentage of ownership is less than 20%, there is significant influence over their
management. The detail of these companies is disclosed in Appendix I to these notes.

Under the equity method, investments are booked in the balance sheet at the fraction of their
net equity represented by the Group's percentage of ownership, adjusted, if necessary, for the
effect of intra-Group transactions, plus the unrealised gain relating to the goodwill paid in the
acquisition of the company.

Dividends received from these companies are booked as a reduction of the value of the
Group’s investment and the results obtained by these companies that correspond to the Prisa
Group on the basis of its percentage of ownerships are included, net of the related tax effect,
in the consolidated income statement under the heading “Result of Companies Accounted for
Using the Equity Method” .

Other muatters-

The items in the balance sheets and income statements of the foreign companies included in
the scope of consolidation were translated to euros using the “year-end exchange rate
method”, i.e. all assets, rights and obligations were translated at the exchange rates in force at
the end of the year, and the income statement items were translated at the average exchange
rates for the year. The difference between the value of the equity translated at historical
exchange rates and the net equity position resulting from the translation of other items as
indicated above is recorded under the "Net Equity - Translation Differences" caption in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheet.

The balance sheet items relating to foreign companies affected by high inflation rates are
adjusted to reflect the impact of price fluctuations, pursuant to local regulations, prior to
translation to euros. This effect is included separately in these notes to the financial statements
in the column entitled “Monetary Adjustment”. The effect of the inflation adjustment for the
year on the monetary assets and Habilities of these companies is included under the “Finance
Costs” caption in the accompanying consolidated income statement. The effect of the inflation
adjustment on the equity contributed by the companies where this accounting practice is used



is booked under the caption “Net Equity - Translation Differences” in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheet.

In keeping with standard practice, these consolidated financial statements do not include the
tax effect of transferring to Prisa’s accounts the accumulated reserves and retained earnings of
the other consolidated companies, on the understanding that these balances will be used as
equity by said companies.

e) Changes in the scope of consolidation
The most significant variations in the scope of consolidation in 2005 were as follows:
Subsidiaries -

On 1 January 2005, Sociedad de Servicios Radiofénicos, Unién Radio, S.I. started to fully
consolidate the group of companies belonging to Ediciones LM, S.L., after the requisite
administrative authorisation had been obtained. This group of companies had previously
been accounted for using the equity method.

In June 2005, GLR Services, Inc. and Corporacién Argentina de Radiodifusion, 5.A. acquired
70% and 30%, respectively of Radio Continental, S.A. and Radio Estéreo, S.A., which engage
in the operation of radio stations in Argentina.

Also, in June 2005, Santillana Ediciones Generales, S.L. acquired 75% of the Brazilian
publishing company Editora Objetiva, Ltda., with an option to acquire the remaining 25%.

In September 2005, Sociedad Espaniola de Radiodifusion, S.A. acquired 85% of Ona Catalana,
S.A. from Radio Ambiente Musical, S.A. The seller has announced that it will exercise its put
option on the remaining 15%.

In November 2005, Promotora de Informaciones, S.A. acquired all the shares of Portuguese
company Vertix, SPGS, 5.A,, itself the owner of 33% of Media Capital, SPGS, S.A., a company
listed on the Eurolist Euronext Lisbon Exchange. As a result of this acquisition, Promotora de
Informaciones, 5.A. made cash payments and handed over shares corresponding to 24% of the
share capital of Prisa Division Internacional, S.L. Furthermore, the parties agreed that the
sellers will have an option to sell shares representing 24% of Prisa Divisién Internacional, 5.L.,
and that Prisa will have an option to buy the afore-mentioned shares once the term granted to
the sellers has expired (see Notes 8 and 13).

In December 2005, Gran Via Musical de Ediciones, S.L., sold its 100% stake in the record and
leisure product distribution company El Diablo Distribucién, S.L., (see Note 17).

The table below shows the main effects on the balance sheet of the acquisitions of subsidiaries:



Thousands
of Euros
31.12.2005
Non-current assets 12,784
Current financial assets and cash and cash
equivalents 331
Other current assets 8,791
Current and non-current liabilities 19,953
Fair value of net assets acquired 1,953
Goodwill 31,952
Cash payments 285,452
Other means of payment 5453
Total consideration 33,905

Multigroup companies-

In May 2005, Grupo Latino de Publicidad Colombia, Ltda. carried out a capital increase which
was not subscribed by Prisa Divisién Internacional, thereby reducing the latter’s stake from
99.99% to 50%. Grupo Latino de Publicidad Colombia, Ltda. is no longer fully consolidated
and is now proportionately consolidated.

Associated companies-

In June 2005, Guiptizcoa Televisién, S.A., 30% owned by Promotora de Emisoras de Television,
S.A., acquired 90% of Television Bidasoa, S.L., which is now accounted for using the equity
method.

In November 2005, Grupo Media Capital SPGS, S.A., 33% owned by Vertix SPGS, S.A., started
to be accounted for using the equity method.

In December 2005, Prisaprint, S.L., sold its 49% stake in Field Mateu, S.1L.

When comparing information for 2003, 2004 and 2005, these changes, the effect of which is
presented separately in these notes to the consolidated financial statements in the “Changes in
the Scope of Consolidation” column, should be taken into account.

{3) ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a) Property, plant and equipment

"Property, Plant and Equipment” are carried at cost, net of the related accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses.

“Property, Plant and Equipment” acquired prior to 31 December 1983, is carried at cost,
revalued pursuant to the applicable enabling legislation. Subsequent additions are stated at
cost, revalued pursuant to Royal Decree-Law 7/1996 in the case of Diario El Pais, S.1.,
Soctedad Espafiola de Radiodifusion, S.A., Prisa Divisiéon Inmobiliaria, S.L., Promotora de
Informaciones, S.A., {taca, S.I.., Mateu Cromo Artes Gréaficas, S.A., Macrolibros, S5.A., Polestar
Hispanica, S.1. and Algarra, S.A.



The costs of expansion, modernisation or improvements leading to increased productivity,
capacity or efficiency or to a lengthening of the useful lives of the assets are capitalised.

Period upkeep and maintenance expenses are charged directly to the consolidated income
statement.

Property, plant and equipment is depreciated by the straight-line method at annual rates
based on the years of estimated useful life of the related assets, the detail being as follows:

Estimated

Useful Life
Buildings and structures 50
Plant and machinery 5-10
Other items of property, plant and equipment 4-20

The amounts arising from the revaluation made pursuant to Royal Decree-Law 7/1996 are

depreciated over the years of the residual useful life of the revalued assets at 31 December
199%6.

The cost of assets held under finance leases is presented under the caption “Non-Current
Assets -Property, Plant and Equipment” corresponding to the asset leased, and is depreciated
over the projected useful life using the same method as that used to depreciate owned assets
or over the relevant lease term should its useful life be shorter,

The gain or loss recorded on the disposal or retirement of an asset is calculated as the
difference between the asset’s sale price and its carrying amount and is recognised in the
consolidated income statement.

b) Investment property

Investment property is valued at cost of acquisition less any accumulated depreciation. As of
31 December 2005, the carrying amount of these assets was €12,314 thousand and their market
value was approximately €71,107 thousand. This market value is determined on the basis of
reports prepared by independent experts.

Investment property is mainly property earmarked for lease under operating leases. The
rental income earned in 2005 from the rental of such property amounted to approximately
€3,073 thousand and is recorded under the caption “Other Income” in the accompanying
consolidated income statement.

Investment property is depreciated by the straight-line method by distributing the cost of the
various items over the estimated useful life according to the depreciation rates stated in Note
3-a, which constitutes the period over which the companies expect to use them.



¢) Goodwill

Positive differences between the acquisition cost of ownership interests in consolidated
companies and their corresponding underlying carrying amount at the time of the acquisition
or at the date of first-time consolidation, are accounted for as follows:

- If the excess is assignable to specific assets of the companies acquired, by
increasing the value of the assets (or reducing the value of the liabilities) whose
market values are higher (lower) than the carrying amounts at which they are
recorded in the balance sheet of the companies acquired and which are treated in a
similar way for accounting purposes to the Group’s own assets (or liabilities).

- If the excess is assignable to specific intangible assets, by explicitly recognising
them in the consolidated balance sheet, provided that the fair value at the date of
acquisition can be determined reliably.

- The remaining differences are recorded as goodwill,

The assets and liabilities acquired are measured provisionally at the date on which the
investment is acquired and the related value is reviewed within a maximum of one year
following the acquisition date. Therefore, until the definitive fair value of the assets and
liabilities has been established, the difference between the acquisition price and the carrying
amount of the company acquired is provisionally recognised as goodwill.

Goodwill is considered as an asset of the company acquired and therefore, in the case of a
subsidiary with a functional currency other than the euro, it is valued in that subsidiary’s
functional currency and is translated to euros using the exchange rate prevailing at the
balance sheet date.

The Group prepares long-term business plans for its investments on the basis of its
knowledge of the medium, the best available estimates of the conditions and future evolution
of the market, the operational evolution planned for the business, compliance with legal
conditions and the Group’s future strategy. In relation to these business plans, the Group will
obtain medium- and long-term profits that will allow it to recover the acquisition cost paid in
excess of the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities acquired.

Goodwill acquired after 1 January 2004 is valued at acquisition cost and goodwill acquired
prior to that date is valued at its carrying amount at 31 December 2003 in accordance with
Spanish GAAP. In both cases, since 1 January 2004, goodwill has not been amortised and at
each reporting date the Group estimates whether there has been any impairment that might
have reduced the recoverable amount of the goodwill to below the carrying amount recorded,
and, where applicable, the appropriate impairment loss is recognised (see Note 3-¢).

When a subsidiary, associated or multigroup company is disposed of, the attributable amount
of the goodwill is included in the calculation of the gain or loss on the disposal.

d} Intangible assets

The main items included under this caption and the valuation methods used are as follows:



Computer software-

This account includes the amounts paid to develop specific computer programmes and the
amounts incurred in acquiring from third parties the licenses to use programmes. Computer
software is amortised by the straight-line method over a period ranging from three to five
years from the date on which it is brought into service.

Prototypes and master copies-

This account includes prototypes for the publication of books, which are measured at the costs
incurred on materials and work performed by third parties to obtain the physical medium
required for industrial mass reproduction. The prototypes are amortised by the straight-line
method over three years from the date on which they are launched on the market, in the case
of text books, atlases, dictionaries and major works, and over two years in the case of other
publications. The cost of the prototypes of books that are not expected to be published is
charged to the income statement for the year in which the decision not to publish is taken.

This account also includes audiovisual productions, which are recorded at the amounts
incurred in their production with a view to their subsequent marketing. Audiovisual
productions are amortised on the basis of the income expected to be obtained there from, over
a maximum period of seven years from the date on which production is completed.

Lastly, this account includes music and audiovisual master copies, which are recorded at the
cost incurred in the recording and manufacture of records, Master copies are amortised by the
straight-line method over 15 months from the date on which the record is released.

Advances on copyright-

This account includes the advances paid to authors for the acquisition of book publishing
rights. These advances are charged to the income statement from the date on which the book
is launched on the market, at the rate established in each contract, which is applied to the
book cover price. These items are presented in the balance sheet at cost, less the portion
charged taken to income. This cost is reviewed each year and, where necessary, an allowance
is booked based on the projected sales of the related publication.

Advances paid to artists and music producers are also recorded in this account. These
advances, paid on account of royalties to be generated from the date the record is launched,
are charged to income from that date, in accordance with the royalty set in each contract, until
this has been recovered in full, which normally occurs in a period of more than one year.

Other intangible assets-

This account basically includes the amounts paid to acquire administrative concessions for the
operation of radio frequencies. These are temporary administrative concessions, granted for
renewable ten-year periods and amortised by the straight-line method over ten years, except
for cases where the renewal costs are not significant, in which case they are deemed to be
assets with an indefinite useful life.
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e) Provisions and hedges for impairment losses

At the end of each year, or whenever considered necessary, assets are evaluated to determine
whether there are any indications, of impairment losses. 1If there are any such indications, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated to determine the necessary write-down. In the
case of identifiable assets that individually do not give rise to cash flows, the recoverability of
the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs is estimated.

In the case of cash-generating units to which goodwill or intangible assets with an indefinite
useful life have been allocated, recoverability is assessed systematically at the end of each
fiscal year or whenever this is deemed necessary.

The recoverable amount is the higher of the market value less costs to sell and the value in use,
the latter being understood to be the present value of the estimated future cash flows.

If the recoverable amount is lower than the asset's carrying amount, the corresponding
impairment loss relating to the difference is recognised in the consolidated income statement
under the caption “Depreciation and Amortisation Charge”.

Impairment losses recognised in assets in previous years are reversed when there is a change
in the estimate of its recoverable amount, which increasing the asset's value up to the original
carrying amount prior to the loss in value. The reversal of the impairment loss is recognised
immediately as income in the consolidated income statement. In the case of goodwill, write-
downs may not be reversed.

f) Investments accounted for using the equity method

Investments in companies over which the Group has significant influence are accounted for
using the equity method, which consists of replacing the carrying amount at which these
investments are stated in the financial statements of the respective Group companies by the
amount relating to the percentage of the equity of each investee owned. Also included under
this caption is the goodwill generated in the acquisition of these companies.

The dividends received from these investees are recorded by reducing the value of the
investment, and the results obtained by these investees that correspond to the Group on the
basis of its percentage of ownership are booked, net of the related tax effect, in the
consolidated income statement under the caption “Result of Companies Accounted for Using the
Equity Method”.

g) Non-current assets classified as held for sale

Non-current assets classified as held for sale are carried at the lower of their carrying amount
and their fair value less cost to sell, and are not depreciated.

Non-current assets are classified as held for sale when their carrying amount is expected to be
recovered through their subsequent disposal and not through their continued use in the
course of the company’s main business activity. This condition is deemed to have been met
only when disposal is highly probable and the asset is available for immediate sale in its
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current state. Management must be committed to the disposal, which will foreseeably be
concluded within one year from the date of classification.

h) Profit (loss) from discontinued operations

A discontinued activity is a business line which the Group has decided to discontinue and/or
dispose of and whose assets, liabilities and profit or loss can be distinguished physically, at
operating level and for financial reporting purposes.

Income and expenses from discontinued operations are presented separately in the
consolidated income statement under the caption “Profit (Loss) after tax from Discontinued
Operations”.

i) Inventories

Inventories of raw materials and other supplies and commercial products or finished goods
purchased from third parties are valued at the lower of their average acquisition cost or
market value.

Work-in-progress and finished goods produced in-house are valued at the lower of average
production cost or market value. Production cost includes the cost of materials used, labour
and in-house and third-party direct and indirect manufacturing expenses.

Obsolete, defective or slow-moving inventories have been reduced to their realisable value.

At year-end the Group assesses the net realisable value of its inventories and makes the
appropriate provisions when they are overstated. When the circumstances which previously
caused the provision to be made have ceased to exist or when it is clear that the increase in the
net realisable value is due to a change in economic circumstances, the amount recorded is
reversed.

j) Financial instruments

Non-current financial assets-

- Loans and receivable: are recorded at amortised cost, ie. cash paid less
reimbursements of the principal, plus accrued interest receivable, in the case of loans,
and the present value of the related consideration in the case of accounts receivable.
The Group records the corresponding provisions for the difference between the
recoverable amount of the accounts receivable and the carrying amount at which they
are stated.

- Held-to-maturity investments: are those which the Group intends to, and is capable of,
holding until maturity, which are recorded at amortised cost. At 31 December 2004
and 2005, the Group had no such assets.

- Financial assets classified as at fair value through profit or loss: include the held-for-
trading financial assets and financial assets which are managed and evaluated using
the fair value model. At 31 Decemnber 2004 and 2005, the Group had no such assets.
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-~ Available-for-sale financial assets: are the remaining assets not included in the three
categories above, which relate substantially in full to equity investments. These
investments are recorded in the consolidated balance sheet at fair value when it is
possible to determine this reliably. It is not normally possible to determine reliably the
market value of investments held in unlisted companies and, therefore, these are
measured at acquisition cost or a lower amount if there are signs of impairment.

Cash and cash equivalents-

This caption in the consolidated balance sheet includes mainly cash on hand and at banks,
current accounts and other highly liquid current assets that are quickly realisable in cash and
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Financial liabilities-

Loans, bonds and other similar liabilities are carried at the amount received, net of transaction
costs. Interest expenses, including premiums payable on settlement or redemption and
transaction costs, are recognised in the consolidated income statement on an accrual basis
using the effective interest method. The amount accrued and not paid is added to the carrying
amount of the instrument if settlement is not made during the accrued period.

Amounts payable are recognised initially at market value and are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting-

The Group is exposed to fluctuations in exchange rates in the various countries in which it
operates. In order to mitigate this risk, foreign exchange hedges are used, on the basis of its
projections and budgets, when the market outlook so requires.

Similarly, the Group is exposed to exchange rate risk as a result of potential fluctuations in the
various currencies in which its bank borrowings are denominated (see Note 12). It therefore
uses hedging instruments for transactions of this nature when the market outlook so requires.

The Group is also exposed to the risk of interest rate fluctuations since all of its bank
borrowings bear interest at floating rates (see Note 12). Consequently, the Group arranges
interest rate hedges, basically through contracts providing for interest rate caps.

At year-end, the contracts in force were valued by comparing, for each contract on a case-by-
case basis, the price agreed on with the market value of each currency and the reference
interest rate, if any, at year-end, and changes in the value thereof are recognised in the
consolidated income statement.

Compound financial instrumnients-
The exchangeable bond issue made by the Group meets the requirements in [FRSs for being

considered to be an “Equity instrument”. Therefore, the amount corresponding to the liability
component which represents the fair value of the option included in this instrument, of the
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net amount received since the bond issue was separated from the equity component (seec Note
10).

k) Long-term provisions

Obligations existing at the consolidated balance sheet date arising as a result of past events
which could give rise to a loss for the Group which is uncertain as to its amount and timing
are recognised in the consolidated balance sheet as provisions at the present value of the most
probable amount that it is considered the Group will have to pay to settle the obligation.

Provisions for taxes-

The “Provision for Taxes” caption relates to the estimated amount of the tax debts whose exact
amount or date of payment has not yet been determined, since they depend on the fulfilment
of certain conditions.

Provisions for third-party liability-

At 31 December 2005, several lawsuits and claims had been filed against the consolidated
companies that arose during the normal course of their activities. The Group’s legal advisers
and its directors consider that the outcome of these proceedings and claims will not have a
material effect on the financial statements for the years in which they end.

This caption also relates to the estimated amount required to cover potential claims arising
from obligations assumed by the consolidated companies in the course of their commercial
operations and to the estimated termination benefits payable to employees whose contracts
are expected to be terminated.

1) Provisions for returns

This caption refers mainly to the estimated amount (relating mainly to the Santillana de
Ediciones, S.L. group companies) of sales returns received after year-end. This amount is
estimated on the basis of the realisable value of the inventories returned.

m) Revenue and expense recognition

Revenue and expenses are recognised on an accrual basis, regardless of when the resulting
monetary or financial flow arises.

However, in accordance with the accounting principle of prudence, the consolidated
companies only recognise realised income at year-end, whereas foreseeable contingencies and
losses, including possible losses, are recorded as soon as they become known.

n) Offsetting

Asset and liability balances must be offset and, therefore, the net amount presented in the
consolidated balance sheet when, and only when, they arise from transactions in which,
contractually or by law, offsetting is permitted and the Company intends to settle them on a
net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
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0} Tax matters

The income tax expense for the year is calculated as the sum of the current income tax expense
and the deferred tax assets and liabilities. The current corporate income tax expense is
calculated by applying the tax rate in force to the taxable profit, after deducting the tax relief
and tax credits generated and taken in the year.

The corporate income tax expense is recorded in the consolidated income statement or in
equity accounts in the consolidated balance sheet, depending on where the gains or losses
giving rise to it originate.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from temporary differences defined as the amounts
expected to be payable or recoverable in the future and which arise from differences between
the carrying amount of assets or liabilities and their tax bases. These amounts are recorded
applying to the temporary differences the tax rate at which they are expected to be recovered
or settled.

Deferred tax assets may also arise from tax loss and tax credit carryforwards.

The related deferred tax liability is recognised for all taxable temporary differences, unless the
temporary difference derives from the initial recognition of goodwill or the initial recognition
(except in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that did not
affect the taxable profit or accounting profit when it was carried out.

Deferred tax assets identified with deductible temporary differences are only recognised if it
is considered likely that the consolidated companies will have sufficient taxable profits in the
future against which to realise them and they do not derive from the initial recognition
(expect in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that does not
affect taxable profit or the accounting profit. The remaining deferred tax assets (tax loss and
tax credit carryforwards) are only recognised if it is considered likely that the consolidated
companies will have sufficient taxable profits in the future against which to realise them.

The deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised are reviewed at each accounting close to
check that they still exist, and the appropriate corrections being made on the basis of the
results of the review.

In Spain, Promotora de Informaciones, S.A. files consolidated tax returns as permitted by the
Corporation Tax Law. It is the Parent of tax group no. 2/91 which includes all its subsidiaries
(see Appendix I) that meet the requirements in the legislation governing the taxation of the
consolidated profit of corporate groups.

p) Foreign currency transactions
Foreign currency transactions are translated to euros (the Group’s functional currency) at the
exchange rates ruling at the transaction date. During the year, differences arising between the

exchange rate recorded and that prevailing at the date of collection or payment are recognised
as finance income or finance costs in the consolidated income statement.
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Also, balances receivable or payable at 31 December each year in currencies other than the
functional currency in which the consolidated companies’ financial statements are
denominated are translated to euros at the year-end exchange rate. Translation differences are
recognised as financial items in the consolidated income statement.

q) Current/non-current classification

Debts and credits are recorded at face value. Debts and credits maturing in under 12 months
from the balance sheet date are classified as current assets or liabilities and those maturing at
over 12 months as non-current assets or liabilities.

r) Share-based payment

The Group pays some employees share-based payments in the form of equity instruments
settled in cash. Share- based payments in the form of equity instruments are valued at fair
value at the grant date. The fair value at the grant date of share-based payments in the form of
equity instruments is charged to income on a straight-line basis throughout the vesting period,
in line with the estimates carried out by the Group regarding the shares which will finally vest,
with a credit to “Net Equity - Other Reserves”.

s) Consolidated cash flow statements
The following terms are used in the consolidated cash flow statements with the meanings
specified:

- Net debt: is the amount of short- and long-term “Bank Borrowings” less “Cash and Caslt
Equivalents”, less “Current Financial Assets”.

- Cash flows from operating activities: cash flows from activities constituting the main
purpose of the group’s business.

- Recurrent investments: acquisitions of property, plant and equipment, intangible
assets and real estate in order to maintain and, in some cases, develop the operating
capacity of each business line.

- Operating cash flow: is the net cash flow from the operating activities less recurrent
investments.

- Investments in financial assets: are those made to acquire investments in companies,
- Financial income (loss): arising from finance income and costs.

- Dividends paid: dividends paid by the Parent.

t) Environmental impact

In view of the printing activities carried out by certain consolidated Group companies,
basically Diario El Pais, S.L. and Dédalo Grupo Grafico, S.L., and in accordance with current
legislation, these companies control the degree of pollution caused by waste and emissions,
and have an adequate waste disposal policy in place. The expenses incurred in this connection,
which are not material, are expensed currently.
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The evaluation carried out indicates that the Group does not have any environmental Hability,
expenses, assets, provisions or contingencies that could materially impact its equity, financial

position or results.

{4) PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

2005

The variations recorded in 2005 in this caption in the consolidated balance sheet were as

follows:

Thousands of Euros
Changes in
Balance at | Monetary | Translation | Consolida- Balance at
31.12.2004 | Adjustiment [ Differences | Hon Scope | Additions | Retirements | Transfers | 31.12.2005

Cost:
Land and structures 150,484 1,380 §,204 6,230 9,193 (4,778) 4,001 174,714
Plant and machinery 326,715 1649 8,885 3,197 13,368 {14,360) 5,685 345,139
Other items of property, plant and
equipment 118,125 816 4,699 525 10,350 (5.114) 4,185 133,586
Advances and property, plant and
equipment in the course of
construction 18,033 2 756 - 24,773 (2603)| (18,154) 22,807
Total cost 613,357 3,847 22,544 9,952 57,684 {26,855) (4,283) 676,246
Accumulated depreciation:
Structures {39,364) (651) (1,561) (1.045) (2:648) 184 293 (44,792)
Plant and machinery (195,266) {1,320 (6,601) (3,192)|  (20,830) 13,630 637y1  (214,216)
Other items of property, plant and
equipment (81,274) (673) (3,637) @64 | (11,130) 4,067 6431 {92,868)
Total accumulated depreciation (315,904) (2.644) (11,799) (5,101} {34,608) 17,881 299 (351,876}
Impairment losses:
Structures (282) - - - - 197 - (85}
Plant and machinery (240} - - - - 240 - -
Other items of property, plant and
equipment - - - - - - - -
Total impairment losses: (522) . - - - 437 - {85)
Property, plant and equipment, net 296,931 1,208 10,745 4,851 23,076 8,537)  (3,984) 324,285

The most significant transactions in 2005 were as follows:

Changes in the scope of consolidation-

The changes in the scope of consolidation relate fo the companies detailed in Note 2e.

Additions -

The additions to the “Land and structures” account correspond primarily to Prisa Division
Inmobiliaria, S.L., in relation to the renovation work underway on the Miguel Yuste building.
In addition, Diario El Pais, S.L. expanded its registered office in Barcelona to house a new
rotary press.

The additions to the “Plant and machinery” account include the acquisition and start up of a
new rotary press for the printing plant in Madrid.
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The additions to the “Aduvances and property, plant and equipment in the course of construction”
account include the expansion of the following printing plants: Distribuciones Aliadas, S.A.,
in Seville and Dédalo Heliocolor, S.L., in Guadalajara. In addition, this caption includes the
renovation work underway at the floors occupied by Sociedad Espafiola de Radiodifusion,
S.A., at Gran Via, 32, in Madrid. Furthermore, it includes an advance of €2,325 thousand
intended for the purchase of machinery to expand the rotary presses at the Diario El Pais, S.L.
printing plants in Madrid and Barcelona.

Retirements-

The retirements from the “Plant and machinery” caption, relating to both cost and accumulated
depreciation, owe primarily to the retirement of fully depreciated assets.

Transfers-

The transfers to the “Plant and machinery” account relate primarily to Diario El Pais, S.L., due
to the completion of the expansion and assembly of the new rotary press at the printing plant
in Madrid, which was retired from the “Advances and property, plant and equipment in the course
of construction” account,

The transfers from the “Advances and property, Plant and Equipment in the Course of Construction”
account correspond primarily to non-current assets of Sociedad Espanola de Radiodifusién,
S.A., the adaptation and assembly of which have concluded and which has been recorded in
the “Other items of property, plant and equipment” account.

As of 31 December, 2005, the carrying amount of property, plant and machinery subject to
ownership restrictions totalled €1,957 thousand.

As of 31 December, 2005, Diario El Pais, S.L. had firm property, plant and equipment
purchase commitments amounting to €5,425 thousand to improve the production processes at
its printing plants in Madrid and Barcelona.

As of 31 December 2005, the Prisa Group's fully depreciated property, plant and equipment
items in use amounted to €138,463 thousand.

As of 31 December 2005, the “Property, plant and equipment” caption in the consolidated
balance sheet included assets held under finance leases amounting to €10,423 thousand.

In 1996, pursuant to the applicable asset revaluation legislation, the cost of the various

property, plant and equipment captions was increased. The consolidated detail of this
revaluation as of 31 December 2005, is as follows:
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Thousands of
Luros
Land and structures 10,808
Plant and machinery 5497
Other items of property, plant and
equipment 701
Total 17,006

The 2005 depreciation charge relating to property, plant and equipment revalued pursuant to
Royal Decree-Law 7/1996 of June 7, amounted to €121 thousand.

The Group companies take out insurance policies to cover the potential risks to which the
various items of this heading are exposed. As of 31 December, 2005, the insurance policies
taken out sufficiently covered the risks to which they are exposed.

2004

The variations recorded in 2004 in this caption in the consolidated balance sheet were as

follows:
Thousands of Euros
Changes in

Balance at { Monetary | Translation Consoli- Balance at

31.312.2003 § Adjustment | Differences | dation Scope | Additions | Retirements | Transfers | 31.12.2004
Cost:
Land and structures 148,771 1,215 (831) 45 6,124 {3,442) (1,398) 150,484
Plant and machinery 306,099 1,133 423 {3.532) 18,909 {9,847) 13,530 326,715
Other items of property, plantand
equipment 105,445 725 (148) 1,721 11,594 (3,382) 2,170 118,125
Advances and property, plant and
equipment in the course of
consiruction 15,448 (1) (28) (63) 19,660 (609 {16,374} 18,033
Total cost 575,763 3,072 (584) {1,829) 56,287 (17,280)] (2,072} 613,357
Accumulated depreciation:
Structures (39,354) {584) 123 (i1) (3,262} 3,324 400 {39,364}
Plant and machinery {182,542) {769) (757) 2,905 (19,680} 6,495 (918)| (195,266)
Other items of property, plant and
equipment {72,492) (602) 195 979)|  (0871) 2,658 817|  (81,274)
Total accurulated depreciation (294,388) (1,955) (439) 1,915 (33,813) 12,477 2991 (315,904)
Impairment losses:
Structures (83) - - - (197} - - {282)
Plant and machinery (974) - - - (240} 974 - {240)
Other items of property, plant and
equipment - - - ~ (584} 584 - -
Total impairment losses (1,059} - - - {1,021) 1,558 - (522}
Property, plant and equipment, net 280,316 1,117 (1,023) 86| 21,453 (3,245)|  (1,773)1 296,931

The most significant transactions in 2004 were as follows:
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Additions -

The additions to the “Land and structures” account relate basically to improvements and
refurbishments made in 2004 to various buildings belonging to Group companies.

The additions to the “Plant and machinery” account include mainly the acquisition and entry
into service of a new rotary press for Diarioc El Pais, S.L."s printing plant in Madrid.

The additions to the “Otler items of property, plant and equipment” account include, inter alia,
investments of €7,501 thousand in computer and communications equipment related to the
projects being carried out by the Group as part of its Technological Plan.

The “Advances and property, plant and equipment in the course of construction” account includes
the general and technical renovation work carried out on the floors occupied by Sociedad
Espafiola de Radiodifusién, S.A. at Gran Via, 32, Madrid and the advance delivered by Diario
El Pais, 5.L. for the purchase of a new rotary press for its printing plant in Barcelona, which
came into service in 2005.

Retirements-

The retirements from the “Land and structures” caption include, inter alia, the sale of various
buildings and land located in Pinto (Madrid) by Dédalo Grupo Grafico, S.1. and Prisa
Divisién Inmobiliaria, S.I.., the sale by Prisa Division Inmobiliaria, S.L. of various premises
and the sale by El Correo de Andalucia, S.L. of an industrial building in Seville.

The retirements from the “Plant and machinery” account also include the sale of closing
equipment by Diario El Pais, S.L.

Transfers-

The transfers from the “Advances and property, plant and equipment in the course of construction”
account relate mainly to machinery owned by Diario El Pafs, S.I.. whose expansion,
adjustment and assembly was completed and which recorded in the “Plant and machinery”
account.

As of 31 December 2004, Diario El Pais, S.L. had firm property, plant and equipment purchase
commitments amounting to €4,650 thousand to improve production processes at its printing

plant in Barcelona.

As of 31 December 2004, the Prisa Group's fully depreciated property, plant and equipment
items in use amounted to €129,624 thousand.

As of 31 December 2004, the carrying amount of the Group’s “Property, plant and equipment”
included assets held under finance leases amounting to €16,388 thousand.
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(5) GOODWILL

2005

The breakdown of and variations in 2005 in the goodwill relating to fully and proportionately
consolidated companies were as follows:

Thousands of Euros

Balance at | Translation Impairment Balance at
31.12.2004 | Differences | Additions Losses Retirements | Transfers | 31.12.2003

Consolidation goodwill
relating to fully and proportionately
consolidated companies:
Canal 4 Navarra, S.L. 2,640 - - - - - 2,640
Dédale Grupo Gréfice, S.I. 11,639 - 3,294 - - - 14,933
Ediciones LM, 5.L. - - - - - 2,838 2,838
Editora Moderna, Ltda. 60,565 - - - - - 60,565
Espacio Editorial Andaluza Helding, S.L. 14,994 - - - - - 14,994
Gerencia de Medios, S.A. 33,944 - - - - . 33,944
Grupo Latino de Radio, S.L. 9,109 - - - - - 9,109
Inversiones Grupo Multimedia

de Comunicaciones, S.A. 3,074 - - - - - 3,074
Lirics and Music, S.L. 3,993 - - - - - 3,993
Editora Objetiva, Ltda, - - 8345 - - - 8,345
Ona Catalana, S.A. - - 20,086 - - - 20,086
Radio Continental, S.A. - - 3,361 - - - 3,361
Sistema Radidpolis, S.A. de C.V. 31,338 - - - - - 31,338
Other 17,111 754 260 (362) (1,251) - 16,512
Total consolidation goedwiil
relating to fully and proportionately 188,407 754 35,346 (362) {1,251) 2,838 225,732
consolidated companies

Additions-
The additions to goodwill of Editora Objetiva, Ltda., Ona Catalana, S.A. and Radio

Continental, S.A. arose from the transactions described in Note 2-e.

The addition to the goodwill of Dédalo Grupo Grafico, 5.L.. was due to the increase with share
premium carried out in December 2005 and to the adjustment made to the cost of the merger
of the Prisa Group’s printing businesses in Spain with the UK group Polestar envisaged in the
initial business combination agreement.

Transfers-

The transfer of the goodwill of Ediciones LM, S.L. was the result of the change in the
company’s consolidation method, from the equity method to the full consolidation method.

2004

The breakdown of and variations in 2004 in goodwill relating to fully and proportionately
consolidated companies were as follows:
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Thousands of Euros

Balance at | Translation Impairment Balance at

31.12.2003 | Differences | Additions Losses Retirements | Transfers | 31.12.2004
Consolidation goodwill
relating to fully and proportionately
consolidated companies:
Canal 4 Navarra, 5.1. - - 2,640 - - - 2,640
Dédalo Grupo Gréfico, S.L. 13,445 - 224 - {2,030) - 11,639
Ediciones Musicales Horus, S.A. 1,146 - - (14) (1,132) - -
Editora Moderna, Ltda. 60,565 - - - - - 60,565
Espacio Editorial Andaluza Holding, S.L. 14,994 - - - - - 14,994
Gerencia de Medios, 5.A. 33,944 - - - - - 33,944
Grupo Latino de Radig, 5.L. - - 9,109 - - - 9,109
Inversiones Grupo Multimedia

de Conyunicaciones, S.A. 3,070 4 - - - - 3,074

Lirics and Music, 5.1 685 - 3,524 (216) - - 3,593
Sistema Radiopolis, S.A. de C.V. 31,338 - - - - - 31,338
Cther 13,255 34 3434 (27 - 415 17,111
Total consolidation goodwill
relating to fully and proportionately 172,442 38 18,931 {257} (3,162) 415 188,407
consolidated companies:

Additions-

The addition to the goodwill of Canal 4 Navarra, S.L. arose on the acquisition by Promotora
de Emisoras de Television, 5.A. of the remaining 49% of this company.

On 7 May 2004, Prisa acquired a 13.24% holding in Grupo Latino de Radio, S.L. for €16,513
thousand from Invernac & Cia S.C.A. and Compaiifa del Litoral, S.A., belonging to Grupo
Valores Bavaria, 5.A, The Prisa Group owned the remaining 86.76% of the capital of this
company through Prisa Division Internacional, S.L. The sale was made after this same sum
was paid by Valores Bavaria, S.A. to repay its outstanding debt incurred as a result of the
refunded contributions made by Participaciones de Radio Latinoamericana, S.A. (dissolved in
2005) and by Grupo Caracol companies. Consequently, there was also an indirect increase in
the Prisa Group’s investments, though its subsidiary Grupo Latino de Radio, S.L., in
Participaciones de Radio Latinoamericana, S.L., Sistema Radiépolis, S.A de C.V. and Caracol,
5.A. All these events are reflected in additions to the goodwill of Grupo Latino de Radio, S.L.

The addition to the goodwill of Lirics and Music, S.L. arose as a result of the Prisa Group
increasing its stake in the company from 60% to 100% in March 2004.

The "Other” caption includes the addition to goodwill generated by the increase in the
holding in Mélaga Altavision, S.A. and its subsidiaries Axarquia Vision, S.A_, Marbella Digital
Television, 5.A. and Telecomunicaciones Antequera, S.A., previously accounted for using the
equity method and now fully consolidated.

This caption also includes the additions to goodwill of Legal Affairs Consilium, S.L. and
Collserola Audiovisual, S.L. arising from the acquisition by Promotora de Emisoras de
Televisidn, S.A. of all the shares of Legal Affairs Consilium, S.L.. This account also includes an
addition to the goodwill of Television, Medios y Publicidad, S.1.. as a result of the acquisition
in September 2004 of an additional 16.20% of the company, and Radio Gibralfaro, S.A. as a
result of its inclusion in the scope of conselidation.
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Retivenents-

The changes in the goodwill of Dédalo Grupo Gréfico, S.L. arose from the adjustments
triggered by the merger of the Prisa Group’s printing businesses in Spain and the UK printing
group Polestar in December 2003,

The retirement of goodwill of Ediciones Musicales Horus, S.A. was due to the retirement of
assets of the recording business by virtue of the agreement between the Prisa Group and
Universal Music Spain, S.L.

Transfers-

The aforementioned change in the method used to consolidate Mdlaga Altavision, S.A. and its
subsidiaries prompted the transfer of goodwill that arose on the Group’s investments in these

companies.

(6) INTANGIBLE ASSETS

2005

The breakdown of and variations in 2005 in “Intangible Assets” were as follows:

Thousands of Euros

Changes in

Balance at | Monetary | Translation | Consolida- Retire- Balance at

31122004 | Adjustment | differences | Hon Scope | Additions| ments | Transfers | 31.12.2005
Cost:
Computer software 49,291 141 958 60 8,733 (994) 2,471 0,660
Prototypes and master copies 112,850 456 8,335 {103) 26,512 4,739) 537 143,848
Advances on copyright 15,857 - 541 {188) 7219 (2,634) (3,197 17,598
Other intangible assets 15,593 272 1,120 1,505 3,787 (622} 1,440 23,095
Total cost 193,591 869 10,954 1,274 46,251 (8,989} 1,251 245,201
Accumulated amortisation:
Computer software (32,878) (129) {740) (63) {7.864) 843 (6) (40,837)
Prototypes and master copies (68,993) (432) (5.045) 75 (23,093) 2,253 236 (94,999
Advances on copyright {1,892) - {537) - {3,326) 69 3,364 {2,322)
Other intangible assats (5,484) (156) {472) {541) (704) 21 (287) {7,623)
Total accumulated amortization (109,247) (717} (6,794) (529) | (34,987} 3,186 3,307 (145,781)
Impairment losses:
Computer software - - - - - - - -
Prototypes - (1) - - 100 - (141) (42}
Advances on copyright {6,254) - (63) - {1,972} 171 458 (7,662}
Other intangible assets - - - - - 131 (131) -
Total impairment losses (6,254) (1) (65) - (1,872) 302 186 (7,704)
Intangible assets, net 78,090 151 4,095 745 9,392 (5,501) 4,744 91,716

The most significant transactions in 2005 were as follows:
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Changes in the scope of consolidation-

The changes in the scope of consolidation relate to the companies detailed in Note 2e.
Additions-

The additions to the “Computer software” account correspond primarily to software acquired
and/or developed by third parties for Sociedad Espafiola de Radiodifusion, 5.A., Grupo
Santillana de Ediciones, S.L. and Promotora de Informaciones, S.A. for the various projects
being carried out by the Group as part of its Technological Plan.

The additions to the “Profotypes and master copies” account include mainly additions of
prototypes for the publication of books at Grupo Santillana de Ediciones, S.L. and audiovisual
production costs incurred by Plural Entertainment Espafia, S.L.

“Advances on copyright” mainly include additions for operations carried out at Grupo
Santillana de Ediciones, S.L.

Retirements-

The retirements from the “Prototypes and master copies” and “Advances on copyright” accounts
relate to Grupo Santillana de Ediciones, S.L. and Gran Via Musical de Ediciones, S.L.

As of 31 December 2005, the Prisa Group's fully amortised intangible assets in use amounted
to €35,504 thousand.

2004

The breakdown of and variations in 2004 in “Intfangible Assets” were as follows:
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Thousands of Euros
Changes in

Balance al | Monetary | Translation | Consolida- Retire- Batance at

31.12.2003 | Adjustment | Differences | tionScope | Additions | ments | Transfers | 31.12.2004
Cost:
Compulter software 41,350 189 103 & 4,666 473) 3464 49,291
Prototypes and master copies 100,304 (177} {1,111) 629 27144  (13,780) {159) 112,850
Advances on copyright 20,803 - ©7) 29 5,567 (7,993) (2,714) 15,857
Other intangible assets 18,847 197 29 (126} 1,891 (2,008) (3,267} 15,593
Total cost 181,304 209 {1,046) 786 39,268 (24,254) (2,676) 193,591
Accumulated amortisation:
Computer software (26,182) (236) (31) 3 (6,587) 247 8 (32,878)
Prototypes and master copies (56,732) 183 547 (539) (23,007) 10,628 (73} (68,993)
Advances on copyright {2,497) - (20) (141) {2,970) 863 2,873 {1,892)
Other intangible assels (4,356) (170} (46) {111) (893) 1,780 (1,688) (5,484)
Total accumulated amortisation (89,767) (223) 450 (788)|  (33557) 13,518 1,120 | (109,247)
Impairment losses:
Computer software - - - - - - - -
Prototypes - “ . - - - - -
Advances on copyright (4,861) (1) (74) 62| @a0) 2,042 27) (6,254)
Other intangibie assets - - - - - - - -
Total impairment losses (4,861) (1) 74) (32)| (330D 2,042 (27) (6,254)
Intangible assets, net 86,676 {15) (670) (34) 2,410 (8,694)|  (1,583) 78,090

The most significant transactions in 2004 were as follows:

Additions-

The additions to the “Computer software” account relate mainly to software acquired and/ot
developed by third parties for Diario El Pais, S.1.. and Grupo Santillana de Ediciones, S.L.

The additions to the “Profotypes and master copies” account mainly include additions of
prototypes for the publication of books at Grupo Santillana de Ediciones, S.L. and audiovisual
production costs incurred by Plural Entertainment Espana, S.L.

The “Advances on copyright” caption includes the additions from operations performed at
Grupo Santillana de Ediciones, S.1.. and Gran Via Musical de Ediciones, S.L.

Retivements-

The retirements from the “Prototypes and master copies” and “Advances on copyright” accounts
correspond primarily to Gran Via Musical de Ediciones, S.L., in relation to the agreement
Prisa reached with Universal Music Spain, S.L. for the sale of the recording rights of its
leading artists and to use of the musical catalogues of its subsidiaries Gran Via Musical de

Ediciones, S.I.., Compania Discogréfica Muxxic Records, S.A., Ediciones Musicales Horus, S.A.

and Eurotropical de Producciones Discogréficas, S.L. The agreement included a repurchase
option for the recording assets to be bought back at market price after a period of five years.
During this period Prisa has the right to participate in the commercial exploitation of the
recording assets. The agreement also includes commitments relating to the temporary
assignment to Universal Music Spain, S.L. of the right to use music labels for the commercial
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exploitation of recording products, and a commitment by Universal Music Spain, 5.L. to make
expenditure on advertising in the Prisa Group’s media.

The retirements from the “Prototypes and master copies” account also relate to the retirement of
prototypes belonging to Grupo Santillana de Ediciones, S.L., whose commercial exploitation
was deemed to have ended and which had been fully amortized.

As of 31 December 2004 the Prisa Group’s fully amortised intangible assets in use amounted
to €27,852 thousand.

(7) NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS

The breakdown of the balance of this caption in the consolidated balance sheet is as follows:

Thousands of Euros
31.12.2005 | 31.12.2004
Loans and receivables 30,441 83,6064
Available-for-sale financial assets 54,964 19,418
Allowances {6,708} (6,498)
'Total non~current financial investments 78,697 96,584

The decrease in the “Loans and receivables” caption corresponds primarily to the repayment of
the participating loan granted by Prisa to Sogecable, S.A. in July 2003 for €50,000 thousand
and of the related capitalised interest.

The change in the “Available-for-Sale financial assets” caption corresponds primarily to the

acquisition of an investment of 15.50% in the share capital of Le Monde, S.A. for €32,468
thousand.

(8) INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR USING THE EQUITY METHOD

2005

As of 31 December 2005, the Group’s most significant investments in associated companies
were as follows:
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Theousands of Euros

Balance at Share of Balance at

31.12.2004 | Additions § Retirements Results 31.12.2005
Investments accounted for using the equity method:
Antena 3 de Radio, 5. A. 6,803 - (8,332) 9,085 7,536
Beraldn, 5. A. 551 - (13 (ad) 492
Field Mateu, S.L. 2,491 - {500) (1,991) .
Iberbanda, 5.A. 18,110 - - (39,830) (21,7200
Inversiones Godo, S.A. 589 - {74) (67) 445
Media Capital, SPGS, S.A. - 41,272 - 1,136 42,408
Novotécnica, 5.A. 3,280 - (335) 2,103 4,828
Onda Musical, S.A. 2,087 - (208) 346 2,225
Promotora de Emisoras de Television, $.A. (subsidiaries) 975 3,080 - (1,928} 2127
Sogecable, S.A, 32,313 48,787 (8,877) 2,026 74,249
S5.5.R. Unién Racdio, S.L. (subsidiaries) 1,395 18 (862) 42 593
Other 417 819 (3,811) 2,758 183
Total 69,011 93,976 23,254) (26,364) 113,369
Capital payments payable (90} (23) - - (113)
Total investments accounted for using the equity method: 68,921 93,953 {23,254) (26,364) 113,256

Balance at Impairment | Balance at

31.12.2004 | Addilions [ Transfers Losses 31.12.2005
Goodwill of companies accounted for using the equity

method:

Promotora de Emisoras de Television, S.A. (subsidiaries) 1,611 1,186 - (2,797) -
Ediciones LM, S.L. 2,838 - (2,838) -
Grupo Media Capital, SPGS, S.A. - 219,702 - - 219,702
Sogecable, 5.A. 256,253 52,877 - - 309,130
Other 1,644 1,109 - 1 2,754
T;?tlhgnc:iodwﬂi of companies accounted for using the equity 262,346 274,874 (2,838) (2,796)| 531,586

Investments accounted for using the equity method-

In 2005, Prisa acquired for €25,238 thousand, through the purchase of shares on the market, an
additional holding of 0.70% in Sogecable, S.A. Also, in June 2005, it subscribed to the capital
increase at Sogecable, 5.A., subscribing the shares relating to its ownership interest and
acquiring an additional investment of 0.80%, for a total amount of €74,709 thousand in this
transaction. As a result of these transactions, Prisa’s ownership interest in Sogecable, S.A. rose
from 23.00% to 24.50% in 2005.

On 2 November 2005, Prisa submitted to the Spanish National Securities Market Commission
(CNMV}) a tender offer for the shares of Sogecable, S.A., which was approved by this
Commission on 23 January 2006 (see Note 22). The offer involves 26,712,926 shares,
representing 20% of the share capital of Sogecable, S.A., and is conditional upon the
acquisition by Prisa of shares representing 16% of the share capital of Sogecable, S.A. Should,
as a result of the offer, Prisa acquire all the shares in question, its ownership interest in
Sogecable, S.A. would amount to 44.50% of share capital. The consideration offered is €37 per
share, which will be paid in full in cash.

The addition of Media Capital, SPGS, S.A. arose from the purchase by Promotora de

Informaciones, S.A. of all the shares of Vertix, SPGS, S.A., which holds 33% of Media Capital,
SPGS, S.A. Within the framework agreement for the transaction, the sellers granted Prisa
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preemption rights on the shares owned by them and on any shares of Media Capital, SGPS,
S.A. that they might come to own, up to a maximum of 13.32% of the share capital.

In exchange for the preemption right, Prisa granted the sellers a put option on a minimum of
12% and a maximum of 13.32% of the share capital of Media Capital, SGPS, S.A., to be
exercised in a period of between 24 and 27 months subsequent to 8 November 2005.

The remaining additions relate basically to acquisitions of shareholdings and the
incorporation of companies, the most significant being Promotora de Emisoras de Television,
S.A., a local television business holding company which continued to expand throughout 2005.

The retirements correspond primarily to dividends paid by the companies and to exclusions
from the scope of consolidation, as in the case of Field Mateu, S.L.

Consolidntion goodwill of contpanies on investments accounted for using the equity method-

The addition to the goodwill of Sogecable, S.A. arose from the Prisa Group’s successive
acquisitions of investments in this company in 2005.

The addition to the goodwill of Grupo Media Capital, SGPS, S.A. was due to the acquisition
by Promotora de Informaciones, S.A., of 33% of this group.

The transfer of goodwill of Ediciones LM, S.L. is due to the change in the method by which
this company is consolidated (from the equity method to full consolidation) after the requisite
administrative authorisation had been obtained.

2004

As of 31 December 2004, the Group’s most significant investments in associated companies
were as follows:
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Thousands of Euros

Balance at Share of i Balance at

31.12.2003 | Additions | Retirements|  Results 31.12.2004
Investments accounted for using the equity method:
Antena 3 de Radio, S.A. 7424 - (8,870} 8,249 6,803
Beralan, S.A, 422 - {142) 271 551
Field Mateu, S.L. 3,066 - - (575) 2,491
Iverbanda, S.A. 24,508 . . (6,398) 18,110
Inversiones Godo, S.A. 561 - (48) 76 389
Novotéenica, 5.A. 2,198 - {163) 1,245 3,280
Onda Musical, S.A. 1,860 - (181) 408 2,087
Promotora de Emisoras de Television, S.A. (subsidiaries) 2,350 1,744 {767) (2,352) 975
Sogecable, S.A. 48,007 8,505 - (24,199) 32,313
5.5.R. Union Radio, 5.L. {subsidiaries) 971 128 - 2%6 1,395
Other 129 334 (1,778) 1,732 437
Total 91,496 10,711 | (11,949) (21,247) 69,011
Capital payments payable - (90) - - (50
Total investments accounted for using the equity method 91,496 10,621 (11,949) (21,247) 68,921

Balance at Impairment | Balance at

31.12.2003 | Additions | Transfess Losses 31.12.2004
Total goodwill of companies accounted for using the equity
method:
Sogecable, 5.A. 138,059 118,194 - - 256,253
Other 5,837 671 (415) - 6,093
Total goodwill of companies accounted for using the equity 143.896 118,865 (415) . 262.346

method ’ ' '

Investments accounted for using the equity method-

The addition relating to Sogecable, S.A. arose as a result of the acquisition of an additional
investment of 3.29% in this company, which increased the value of the investment by €125,886
thousand and took the total ownership interest to 23.00%.

The other additions relate basically to acquisitions of shareholdings and the incorporation of
companies, the most significant being Promotora de Emisoras de Televisién, 5.A., a local
television business holding company, which continued to expand throughout 2004.

The reductions corresponded mainly to dividends paid by the companies and to changes in
the consolidation methods used, including most notably the switch from the equity method to
the full consolidation method for the Grupo de Malaga television companies. This is reflected
as a decrease in the investments accounted for using the equity method of Promotora de
Emisoras de Television, S.A.

Consolidation gooduwill of companies on fnvestments accounted for using the equity method-

The addition to the goodwill of Sogecable, S.A. arose as a result of the Prisa Group’s
successive acquisitions of investments in this company in 2004.
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(9) NET EQUITY

a) Share capital

As of 31 December, the share capital of Promotora de Informaciones, S.A. consisted of
218,812,500 shares of €0.1 par value each.

As of 31 December 2005, the only shareholders of the Parent with direct ownership interests of
10% or more in its share capital were Promotora de Publicaciones, S.L., with a holding of
44.535%, and Timén, S.A., with a holding of 18.479%.

b) Share premium

The consolidated Corporations Law expressly permits the use of the share premium balance
to increase capital with a charge to reserves and does not establish any specific restrictions as
to its use.

c¢) Reserves
Revaluation reserve 1983-

Pursuant to the legislation on the revaluation of property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets published in 1983, the cost and accumulated depreciation and amortization of the assets
were increased by a net amount of €3,289 thousand, and this amount is recorded under the
“Revaluation Reserve 1983" caption.

Under Transitional Provision Thirteen of Legislative Royal Decree 4/2004, of 5 March,
approving the consolidated Corporation Tax Law, this reserve may be transferred to
unrestricted reserves from the date of entry into force of Law 43/1995, of 27 December.

Revaluation reserve Royal Decree-Law 7/1996-
Under Royal Decree 2607/1996, of 20 December, approving the regulations for asset
revaluations pursuant to Royal Decree-Law 7/1996, of 7 June, the surpluses arising from the

revaluations must be charged to the “Revaluation Reserve Royal Decree-Law 7/1996” caption.

The balance of this caption, which amounted to €10,650 thousand as of 31 December 2005, is
restricted for ten years.

The tax authorities reviewed the balance of this account in 1999, increasing it by €92 thousand.
Prisa will, if appropriate, record the accounting entry for the difference once final decisions
have been handed down on the objections raised against the changes made by the tax
inspection authorities.

Legal reserve-

Under the consolidated Corporations Law, 10% of the profit for each year must be transferred
to the legal reserve until the balance of this reserve reaches at least 20% of share capital,
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The legal reserve can be used to increase capital provided that the remaining reserve balance
does not fall below 10% of the increased share capital amount.

Except as mentioned above, until the legal reserve exceeds 20% of share capital, it can only be
used to offset losses, provided that sufficient other reserves are not available for this purpose.

Reserve for treasury shares-

Under Article 79 of the consolidated Corporations Law, when a company has acquired
treasury shares, it must record on the liability side of the balance sheet a restricted reserve
equal to the cost of the treasury shares recorded in assets. This reserve must be maintained
until the shares are sold or retired.

Bylaw-stipulated reserves-

Under Article 32 of the Parent’s bylaws, a reserve must be recorded each year to which at least
10% of the profit after tax is transferred until the balance of this reserve reaches at least 20%
and does not exceed 50% of the paid-in share capital. The Parent had recorded the reserve in
full at 31 December 2005.

d) Reserves for First-time application of IFRSs -

As a result of the first-time application of 1FRSs to the Group’s consolidated financial

statements, at 1 January 2004, certain assets and liabilities arose (explained in Note 27), the
effect on equity of which is included in this account.

e) Accumulated prior year profits

The following table shows a breakdown by company at 31 December 2005 and 2004:
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Thousands of Euros
31.12.2005 31.12.2004

Agencia Informativa de Noticias Econémicas, S.L. - (1.075)
Cadena Hispancamericana de Radio, S.A. (1,883) -

Caracol Broadcasting, Inc. 3,371 -
Compania de Comunicaciones, Ltda. {1,594) -

Dédalo Grupo Grafico, S.L. 6,208 17,715
Diario As, S.L. 4,198 3,395
Diario El Pais, S.L. 63,997 54,246
Diario El Pais Argentina, S.A. (1.457) (1,668)
Diario El Pais México, S.A. de C.V. (992) (1,042}
Ediciones La Mirada, S.A. (1,113) (1,114}
El Correo de Andalucia, 5.1.. (2,898) (4,629)
Espacio Editorial Andaluza Holding, S.L. (2,479) (2,669)
Estructura, Grupo de Estudios Econémicos, S.A. (8,653) (6,673)
Gerencia de Medios, 5.4, 5,518 4,101
GLR Chile, Ltda.. (1,007) (1,636)
GLR Costa Rica, S.1. (1,392) -

Gran Via Musical de Ediciones, S.L. (35,050) (31,392)
Caracol, S.A. (17,922} (26,065)
Grupo Empresarial de Medios Impresos, S.L. 15,523 11,042
Grupo Latino de Radio, S.L. 15,054 3,304
Grupo Latino de Radiodifusion Llc (2.151) -

Grupo Santiilana de Ediciones, S.L. 117,096 90,009
Inversiones Grupe Multimedia de Comunicaciones, S.A. {4,398) (4,569)
Odiel Press, S.L. (3.122) (3,068)
Participaciones de Radio Latinoamericana, S.L. - 6,830
Prisacom, 5.A. (26,788) (21,814)
Prisa Division Inmebiliaria, 5. A. 2,639 1,263
Prisa Division Internacional, S.L. (9,308) (6,134)
Prisa Finance, S.V.B. (2,142) -

Prisa Ine. (1,681) (1,648)
Prisaprint, S.L. 11,733 600
Promotora de Emisoras, 5.1. (326) 4,275
Promotora de Emisoras de Televisién, S.A. (21,785) (13,442)
Promotora de Informaciones, S.A. 107,844 29,197
Redprensa, S.L. 3,715 3,218
Sistema Radiopolis, S.A. de C.V. {5.004) (8,983)
Sociedad Espariola de Radiodifusion, S.A. 33,130 34,172
5.5.R. Unién Radio, S.1. 3,833 1,686
Trokar de Colombia, S.A. (2,158) -

Other (3,790 1,373
Total reserves of fully consolidated companies 234,767 128,805
Antena 3 de Radio, S.A. (3.964) (3,773}
Iberbanda, S.A. (12,688} (6,290}
Inversiones en Radiodifusion, S.A. (1,715) (1,491}
Inversiones Gods, S.A. (1,564) {(1.591)
Novotécnica, 5.A. 2,152 952
Sogecable, S.A. (53,050} (21,690)
Other (244) (166)
Total reserves of companies accounted for using the equity method (71,073) (34,049}
Total Accumulated Priors Years Profits 163,694 94,756

The impact, by company, of the accounting revaluation on accumulated prior year profits
pursuant to Royal Decree Law 7/1996 at 31 December 2005 and 2004, is as follows:
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Thousands of Euros
31.12.2005 31.12.2004
Diario El Pais, S.1.. 5,184 5,184
Sociedad Espafiola de Radiodifusion, S.A. 2,533 2,533
Total 7,717 7,717

f) Treasury shares

The variations in the “Treasury stock” heading in 2005 and 2004 were as follows:

Thousands of Euros
2005 2004
Number Number
of Shares | Amount of Shares Amount
Balance at beginning of vear 10,940,625 29,7061 10,940,625 29,365
Purchases 234,959 3,716 29,563 420
Sales (208,219) {583) - -
Deliveries (26,740) {73) {29,563) (79
Balance at end of year 10,940,625 32,766 10,940,625 29,706

As of 31 December 2005, Promotora de Informaciones, S.A. held a total of 10,940,625 shares of
treasury shares, representing 5% of its share capital. The total cost of these shares was €32,766
thousand, with a cost per share of €2.99.

The Company plans to cover the exchangeable bond issue launched in 2003 (see Note 10)
through all the treasury shares held by it.

Also, in the context of the above-mentioned issue, the Company held 8,623,142 shares on loan
as of 31 December 2005.

g) Translation differences

Translation differences in 2005 stood at €10,639 thousand, of which €9,961 thousand
corresponded to Grupo Santillana de Ediciones, S.A., mainly because of its Brazilian holdings.

(10) EXCHANGEABLE BOND ISSUE

On 11 December 2003, Prisa Finance (Netherlands} B.V., a wholly-owned subsidiary of Prisa,
resolved to launch an issue of bonds exchangeable for common shares of the Prisa. The
nominal amount of this issue was €162,300 thousand, and the face value of each bond was
€10,000. Following the placement of this issue, the annual coupon was set at 1.75% of the bond
principal and the exchange premium of each bond was set at 34% of the benchmark price per
share established at €11.0755. The maturity date of the bonds was established at five years
from the issue date.
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In the context of this issue, on December 19, 2003, the Prisa entered into a deposit agreement
with Prisa Finance (Netherlands) B.V., whereby Prisa guarantees bondholders that it will fulfil
all its obligations.

Also, the funds obtained from the bond issue, amounting to €162,300 thousand, were
transferred to the Prisa as a deposit, and the interest thereon was 1.75% of the principal,
payable under the same terms and conditions as those established for the issue.

Prisa plans, through its subsidiary, to cover the exchangeable bond issue through all the
treasury shares held by it, which has been notified to the bondholders.

This issue meets the requirements established by IFRSs for recognition as “Equity
Instruments” Therefore, the amount corresponding to the liability component (€9,541
thousand), which represents the fair value of the option included in this instrument, of the net
amount received since the bond issue was separated from the equity component.

The amounts reflected in the consolidated balance sheet at 31 December 2005 and 2004,
represents to the net present value of the future payments that will be generated, discounted
at the discount rate used for non-convertible financial instruments with similar issue periods.
The change in the balance during the year relates to the effect of this discount.

In addition to the foregoing, Prisa made available to the entities managing the transaction, as
a securities loan, up to a maximum of 9,846,562 treasury shares in order to provide financial
coverage for the investors that required it. As of 31 December 2005, the number of shares thus
loaned was 8,623,142. The loan will earn interest of five basis points, payable monthly,
calculated on the basis of the market value of the loaned shares. Also, Prisa is entitled to
receive from the entities managing the transaction the full amount of any dividend paid on

the loaned shares during the term of the loan (see Note 9-f).
(11) LONG-TERM PROVISIONS

The variations in 2005 in the various "Long-Term Provisions” accounts were as follows:

Thousands of Euros
Changes inn
Balance at Translation | Consolidation Amounts Balance at
31.12.2004 Differences Scope Additions Used 31.12.2005
For taxes 17,270 1 - 8 (854} 16,425
For third-party liability and other 4,261 406 271 3,547 {2,724} 5,761
Total 21,531 407 271 3,555 (3,578) 22,186

The “Provision for taxes” corresponds to the estimated amount of tax debts arising from the
inspection carried out at various Group companies (see Notes 3-k and 19).

The breakdown of provisions made in the consolidated income statement in 2005 is as follows:
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Thousands
of Euros
Retirement benefits 1,446
Other staff costs 1,232
Income tax 19
Other taxes 60
Other 798
Total 3,555

(12} FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Bank borrowings

Bank borrowings at 31 December 2005, and scheduled maturities are as follows:

Thousands of Euros

Maturities
Short
Term Long Term
31.12.2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 >2010 | Total LT

Loans
In Euros 247,498 79,598 80,898 52,088 16,111 8,097 10,706 | 167,900
In foreign currency 49,592 31,930 15,151 2,493 9 g - 17,662
Accrued interest
payable 1,378 1,378 - - - - - -
Total loans 298,468 ; 112,906 96,049 54,581 16,120 8,106 10,706 | 185,562
Credit facilities
In Euros 298,209 | 175,383 83,522 34,943 - - 4,361 122,826
In foreign currency 28,141 28,141 - - - - - -
Accrued interest
payable 1,179 1,179 - - - - - -
Total ¢credit facilities 327,529 | 204,703 83,522 34,943 - - 4,361 122,826
Leasing 4,001 1,905 1,094 967 35 - - 2,096
Discounted drafts 1,269 658 445 163 3 - - 611
Total bank borrowings 631,267 | 320,172 | 181,110 90,654 16,158 8,106 15,067 | 311,095

Loans and credit facilities amounting to €298,468 thousand and €327,529 thousand,
respectively (€220,235 thousand and €86,777 thousand, respectively, in 2004) were arranged at

floating interest rates tied mainly to Euribor or Libor.

The average interest rate on the Group’s bank borrowings in 2005 was 3.07%, with an average
of 3.41% for loans and 2.80% for credit facilities.

At 31 December 2005, the limit on the Group’s credit facilities was €472,955 thousand, of
which €145,426 thousand was undrawn.
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The loans and credit facilities payable in foreign currencies are recorded at their equivalent
value in euros at the end of each year, calculated at the exchange rates ruling at year-end.

€78,106 thousand of the total debt was arranged in foreign currencies (mainly USD, Mexican
pesos and Brazilian reais).

In addition, for the sole purpose of financing the tender offer on the shares of Sogecable, S.A.
(see Note 8}, Prisa was granted a bridge loan for a maximum amount of €988,378 thousand
relating to the maximum payment of the tender offer. This loan bears interest tied to Euribor
plus a spread ranging from 0.70% to 1.10%, and matures in September 2006. The loan will be
drawn down on the day prior to the settlement date of the shares envisaged in the tender offer
prospectus, in compliance with the deadlines established under Royal Decree 1197/1991 on
Tender Offer Regimes. At 31 December 2005, no amount had been drawn down against this

facility. Also, this bridge loan acts as a counterguarantee for the guarantee provided to the
CNMYV (see Note 25).

Foreign exchange hedges

The Group on occasion uses currency derivatives to hedge its exchange rate risk operations
and cash flows in foreign currency. The instruments used are forward foreign currency option
- contracts denominated in the currencies of the main markets in which the Group operates.

The Prisa Group’s exchange rate risk is mainly associated with the following operations:
- Foreign currency debt contracted by Group and associated companies.

- Profit or loss from activities carried out in non-euro zone countries tied to
fluctuations in the respective currency.

- Financial investments used for the acquisition of holdings in foreign companies.

All of the hedging contracts in force at 31 December 2005 are used to hedge bank borrowings
in USD and expire at the same time as the repayment of the loans they cover. The nominal
value of these contracts is USD 24,338 thousand (USD 112,092 thousand in 2004) and the final
expiry dates fall in the first four months of 2006.

At 31 December 2005, it is estimated that the fair value of the Group’s foreign currency hedges
was approximately €25,865 thousand (€81,126 thousand in 2004).

The Group recognised in the income statement losses of €1,922 thousand and €1,258 thousand
for 2005 and 2004, respectively and these amounts correspond to the settlements of such
contracts as well as their valuation at the closing date.

Interest-rate hedges

The Group is exposed to variations in the interest rate curve as all its bank borrowings are at
floating interest rates. It therefore has taken out Euribor interest rate hedges in order to ensure
a maximum rate. The nominal amount of these contracts at 31 December 2005 and 2004 was
€150,000 thousand, with six-monthly settlement periods and a final maturity date of 2007.
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The Group recognised in the income statement losses of €186 thousand and €3 thousand for
2005 and 2004, respectively, and these amounts correspond to the settlements of such
contracts as well as their valuation at the closing date.

(13) OTHER NON-TRADE PAYABLES

This caption shows accounts payable to fixed asset suppliers, unpaid remuneration and other
debts arising from non-trade operations. At 31 December 2005, Prisa had booked €45,000
thousand for debts related to the Group’s option to acquire holdings worth 24% of Prisa

Divisién Internacional, S.I. (see Note 2-e).

(14) OPERATING REVENUES

The breakdown of the income from the Group’s main business lines is as follows:

Thousands of Euros
31.12.2005 | 31.12.2004
Advertising sales 521,886 462,176
Sales of books, rights and educational material 403,857 343,651
Newspaper and magazine sales 203,900 204,197
Sales of promotional products 149,284 114,145
Printing service sales 58,736 60,959
Audiovisual and music sales 36,932 38,114
Intermediary services 31,215 35,199
Other services 20,156 18,216
Revenue 1,425,966 1,276,657
Fixed asset sales 2,820 26,683
Other revenue 54,305 52,102
Other revenue 57,125 78,785
Total operating income 1,483,091 1,355,442

(15) OPERATING EXPENSES

Staff costs

The table below shows a breakdown of staff costs:

Thousands of Euros
31.12.2005 | 31.12.2004
Wages and salaries 305,092 288,669
Employee welfare expenses 58,970 54,910
Termination benefits 12,266 14,296
Share-based compensation 1,023 511
Other welfare expenses 8,298 7,239
Total 385,649 365,625

The average number of employees in 2005, by category, was as follows:
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Number of employees

31.12.2005 |31.12.2004
Executives 421 425
Middie management 1,358 1,223
Qualified line personnel 3,927 3,387
Other employees 3,930 4,079
Total 9,636 9,114

Share-based payments

On 18 May 2000, and 15 April 2004, the shareholders at the Annual General Meetings
approved stock option plans for the acquisition of Prisa shares to facilitate the ownership of
equity interests in Prisa by the Company’s executives, by those of its corporate group and by
particularly significant professionals related to the Group who perform activities for the

Group companies on an ongoing basis; they also authorized the Board of Directors to develop
and implement this Plan.

The total number of options will enable a maximum of 1% of the capital stock of Prisa to be
acquired (2,188,125 shares). Each option carries the entitlement to acquire one share of the
Company. This system will be applied in various tranches, pursuant to the general criteria

approved by the Board of Directors. The options and rights under this plan are
nontransferable.

Plan 2000

The exercise period was initially stipulated as three years from the date on which each of the
tranches is awarded. On 21 March 2002, the Board of Directors decided to extend by one year
the execution. period for the stock options. Accordingly, the options acquired could have been
exercised between 1 July 2003 and 31 January 2005, by which date none of the participants
had exercised their option.

Plan 2004

On 15July 2004, the Board of Directors approved a Compensation Plan consisting of the
delivery of options on the Company’s shares in accordance with the authorization granted by
the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting on 15 April 2004.

The options may be exercised from 31 July 2007 through 31 January 2008.

Options were delivered free of charge and the exercise price is €13.40 per share (which is the
simple arithmetic mean of the closing price of the Company’s shares on the continuous
market during the 90 trading days prior to the Annual General Meeting on 15 April 2004).

The options granted at 31 December 2005, amounted to 1,580,500 and affect 278 beneficiaries.

Fees received by the audit firm

The fees for financial audit services provided to the various companies composing the Prisa
Group and Subsidiaries by the principal auditor and by other entities related to the auditor
during 2005 amounted to €1,168 thousand (€1,144 thousand in 2004). Also, fees charged by
other auditors participating in the audit of the various Group companies totalled €220
thousand (€184 thousand in 2004).
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In addition, the fees for other professional services provided to the various Group companies
by the principal auditor and by other entities related to the auditor during 2005 amounted to
€361 thousand (€437 thousand in 2004), while fees to other auditors participating in the audit

of the various Group companies for these services amounted to €116 thousand (€26 thousand
in 2004).

(16) FINANCIAL RESULT

The breakdown of this caption on the 2005 consolidated income statement is as follows:

Thousands of Euros
31.12.2005 | 31.12.2004
Income from short-term investments 1,182 436
Income from equity investments 333 1,046
Other financial income 9,367 9,386
Finance income 10,882 10,868
Interest on debt (17, 412) (15,919)
Inflation adjustments (1,786) (1,352)
Other finance costs (13,049) (7.640)
Finance cost (32,247) (24,911)
Positive exchange differences 5,569 7,025
Negative exchange differences (7,008) {6,781)
Exchange differences {net) (1,439) 244
Financial loss (22,804) {13,799)

{(17) DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

A breakdown of income from discontinued businesses included in consolidated results is as

follows:
Thousands
of Euros

31.12.2005
Revenues 1,784
Expenses (8,610)
Pre-tax loss {(6,826)
Taxes 474
Net loss attributable to discontinued operations (6,352)
Loss on disposal of discontinued operations (3.372)
Discontinued operations (9,724)

On 26 December 2005, a contract was signed for the disposal of El Diablo Distribucién, S.L.,
which performed sales and distribution activities for the Group’s music business. The deal

was finalised on 1 January 2006, at which point control of El Diablo Distribucién, S.L. was
transferred to the acquirer.

As of 31 December 2004, the Group has booked no profit from discontinued activities.
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(18) BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

Segment reporting is structured on a primary basis by business segment and on a secondary
basis by geographical area.

Primary segments - business segments
The business segments described below are established in accordance with the Prisa Group’s
organisational structure at the end of 2005 bearing in mind the nature of the products and

services offered and the customer segments at which they are targeted.

The information on these activities in 2004 and 2005, by segment, is as follows:
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Secondary segments ~ geographical segments

The Group's activities are located in Europe and South America. Prisa carries on its European
business activity mainly in Spain, although the Group has expanded in Portugal since 2005. Its
activities in America are located mainly in Mexico, Colombia and Brazil.

The following table provides the breakdown of specific consolidated Group balances in
accordance with the geographical distribution of the companies that produce them:

Thousands of Euros
Europe America Total
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
Revenue 1,095,857 | 1,026,635 330,109 250,022 1,425,966 | 1,276,657
Other income 46,927 72,372 10,198 6,413 57,125 78,785
Profit before minority interests and taxes 140,492 121,554 25,788 14462 166,280 136,016
Total assets 1,816,833 1,438,113 330,320 235,037 | 2,147,1531 1,673,150

(19) TAXATION

As indicated under “ Accounting Policies”, Promotora de Informaciones, S.A files consolidated
tax returns in Spain, in accordance with the Corporate Income Tax Law, and is the Parent of
consolidated tax group 2/91, which includes all of its subsidiaries (see Appendix 1) that fulfil
the requirements on the corporate income tax of consolidated groups of companies.

Lanza, S.A. de C.V. (Mexico) files consolidated tax returns in Mexico together with its
Mexican subsidiaries.

The remaining subsidiaries file individual tax returns in accordance with the tax regulations
prevailing in each country.

In 2005 and in prior years, some Group companies performed or participated in corporate
restructuring transactions under the tax neutrality regime regulated in Chapter VIII, Title V11,
of Legislative Royal Decree 4/2004 of 5 March, approving the revised Corporate Income Tax
Law. The information required by this legislation is included in the related Group companies’
notes to financial statements for the year in which these transactions were carried out.

In 2003 and 2004 several Group companies availed themselves of the tax credit for
reinvestment of extraordinary income, amounting to €21,104 thousand and €16,779 thousand,
respectively. The required information on these moves is included in the corresponding
companies’ notes to financial statements.

In prior years, several Group companies also availed themselves of credits for the
reinvestment of extraordinary income under Article 21 of repealed Corporate Income Tax Law
43/1995. The required information on these moves is included in the corresponding
companies’ notes to financial statements.
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a} Reconciliation of income per books to taxable income

The reconciliation of the result of applying the current tax rate in Spain (which has not
changed from 2004) to consolidated net profit per books, calculated under International
Financial Reporting Standards, to the consolidated Group’s income tax expense in 2004 and
2005, distinguishing between its Spanish (mainly tax group) companies and the foreign
companies is as follows (in thousands of euros):

1

2

31.12.2005 31.12.2004

NET PROFIT UNDER IFRS 155,750 115,881
Tax charge at 35% 54,513 40,558
Consolidation adjustments (12,771) (6,207)
IFRS adjustments 1,170 -

Permanent differences (1) 20,342 8,406
Tax loss carryforwards (701) (1,865)
Tax credits and tax relief (2) (71,444) (18,330)
Effect of applying different tax rates (3) (1,878) (32,565)
TAX ON 2005 EARNINGS (10,770) 10,003
ADJUSTMENT OF OTHER YEARS TAX (4) 3,608 (175)
FOREIGN TAX EXPENSE (5) 1,970 770
EMPLOYEES PROFIT SHARING (6) 2,248 2,031
TOTAL TAX ON EARNINGS (2,944) 12,629
DEFERRED INCOME TAX (58,199) 4,112
CURRENT INCOME TAX 47429 5,891

The permanent differences are mainly due to: (i) certain non-deductible costs and
provisions, (ii) the exemption of dividends from international sources, and (iii) costs
for foreign taxes relating to withholdings at source.

In calculating their respective corporate income tax expense or revenue, the Spanish
companies belonging to the Prisa Group availed themselves of the tax benefits
envisaged in Articles 33, 37, 38 and 40 of Legislative Royal Decree 4/2004 of 5 March
approving the revised Corporate Income Tax Law for €65,042 thousand, of which €211
thousand relate to tax credits arising in prior years which had not been booked.
Additionally, the Group availed itself of the tax benefit envisaged in Article 94 of Law
20/1991 for Investments in the Canary Islands for €131 thousand.

Also, the consolidated Group companies took an internal dividend double taxation
tax credit for €95 thousand for dividends not eliminated in the consolidation process,
and an international double taxation tax credit for €1,112 thousand.

As part of the co-operation agreement signed by the Prisa Group and the Castilla-La
Mancha government in honour of the 400th anniversary of the publication of “El
Ingenioso Hidalgo Don Quijote de La Mancha,” the consolidated Group obtained the
tax credit envisaged in Article 27 of Law 49/2002 of 23 December on the Tax Regime
of Non-Profit-Making Entities and Patrona ge Tax Incentives, under Law 62/2003 of 30
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December on Tax, Administrative, Labour and Social Security Measures which grants
tax deductions for advertising and publicity costs, amounting to €3,829 thousand.

Similarly, the consolidated Group companies availed themselves of the tax credit
envisaged in Article 20 of Law 49/2002 of 23 December on the Tax Regime of Non-
Profit-Making Entities and Patronage Tax Incentives, amounting to €985 thousand.

The Group obtained the tax credits for reinvesting capital gains envisaged in Article
42 of the Corporate Income Tax Law, amounting to €1,248 thousand, having fulfilled,
by 31 December 2005, the obligation to reinvest the sale price through the acquisition

of financial assets, according to the terms established by this Law. This tax deduction
totalled €250 thousand.

@) Relates fo the effect of taxation of profits from US and European subsidiaries at
different rates.

@ Includes (i) the impact on the income statement of the adjustment of the 2004
corporate income tax return as well as (ii} the cancellation of the tax credits capitalised.

&) This relates to the cost of taxes paid abroad and of withholdings at source from
exports of services provided by the Group's Spanish companies abroad, or dividends
received by its international subsidiaries or from other international companies.

 This is an additional component of the income tax expense in countries such as
Mexico.
b) Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities

The following table shows the origin and amount of deferred tax assets and liabilities booked
in 2004 and 2005, in thousands of euros:

Deferred Tax Assets from:

31.12.2005 31.12.2004
Nen-deductible provisions 7,831 5,665
Non-capitalisable assets 3,113 4,646
Adjustment of accounts receivable 709 610
Tax losses available for carryforward 27,124 20,886
Capitalised tax credits not taken 97,724 48,300
Other 4,421 3,507
Total 140,922 83,614

Deferred Tax Liabilities from:

31.12.2005 31.12,2004
Portfolio provisions and goodwill 18,740 16,649
Deference for reinvesting extraordinary gains 8,169 6,917
Early depreciation and amortisation 876 910
Lease payments payable 6,233 6,024
Adjustment of accounts payable 3,306 3,985
Exchange differences 344 627
Other 5,328 5,005
Total 42,996 40,117
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The assets and liabilities registered in 2005 were recognised directly with a charge or a credit,
respectively, to the income statement. The balance at 31 December 2004 shows deferred tax

assets and liabilities arising from adjustments made under the first-time adoption of IFRS,
which have been taken to equity.

There are no significant temporary differences arising from investments in subsidiaries,
branches, associated or multigroup companies that generate deferred tax liabilities.

There is no significant amount from temporary differences associated to un-distributed
earnings from subsidiaries in jurisdictions where there are different tax rates, so no deferred
tax liabilities have been identified.

Prior years’ tax losses at the Group's companies in Spain available for offset against future
earnings are detailed, in thousands of euros, as follows, showing the year in which the loss
was generated and the year when the tax credit expires:

Not
Year of generation Year of expiry Amount Capitalised Capitalised
1992 2007 366 - 366
1993 2008 135 - 135
1994 2009 403 211 192
1995 2010 961 461 500
1996 2011 840 629 211
1997 2012 3,484 1,036 2,448
1998 2013 1,789 1,537 252
1999 2014 2,441 1,456 985
2000 2015 11,698 2,669 9,029
2001 2016 17,066 3,436 13,630
2002 2017 14,308 8,063 6,256
2003 2018 21,506 13,981 7,525
2004 2019 18,024 13,266 4,757
2005 2020 11,569 11,569 -
Total 104,590 58,304 - 46,286

The tax losses of the Group companies in the tax group generated before such companies
were included in the Group totalled €33,757 thousand, while those relating to companies in
the Group for accounting purposes but not in the tax group amounted to €70,833 thousand. Of
the total, €58,304 thousand has been capitalised in the Group's balance sheet at 31 December.
Deferred tax assets were not recorded for the other tax losses since the Company’s directors
consider that at 31 December the future recovery thereof was not sufficiently certain.

A breakdown, by country, in thousands of euros, of the Group’s foreign companies’ tax loss
carryforwards not yet taken is as follows:
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BOLIVIA | PORTUGAL| USA { CHILE | URUGUAY| BRAZIL | ARGENTINA | COLOMBIA | MEXICO| TOTAL
1991 1,597 1,597
1992 -
1993 1,325 1,325
1994 2477 2477
1995 425 425
1996 779 371 1,150
1997 2,787 67| 2,854
1998 2,882 271] 3,153
1999 5,812 180 540 6,531
2000 438] 5,014 833 6,287
2001 88| 3,720 1,589 1,325 1,260 1,071 9,053
2002 537| 2,172 134 4,083 1,833 332 2521 11,611
2003 1,198 573| 3,635 6,755 327 143 672] 13,303
2004 12,359 045| 4,247 9,305 630 18 731 313| 28,547
Total 13,558 2,581| 36,871 9,305 134 13,237 3,502 2,465 b,662| 88,314
Capitalised 9,305 134 13,237 839 297 23,812
Not capitalised 13,558 2,581] 36,871 - - 2,663 2,168 6,662 64,502
Payment period | indefinite 6 yrs| 20 yrs| indefinite 3 yrs| indefinite 5 yrs 8 yrs 10 yrs

Of the total, €23,812 thousand had been registered in the accompanying balance sheet at 31
December 2005. Deferred tax assets were not recorded for the other tax losses since the

Company’s directors consider that at 31 December the future recovery thereof was not
sufficiently certain.

Some of the Group’s companies that are consolidated under the Spanish tax system have tax
credits for investments that were generated before they joined the Group and which have not
been capitalised. The Company’s directors expect the related amounts to be used before the

deadline established by the authorities expires. The breakdown, in thousands of euros, is as
follows:

Year of generation | Amount Year of expiry
1998 692 2008
1999 554 2009
2000 366 2010
2001 712 2011
2002 557 2012
c) Years open for review by the tax inspection authorities

The years open for review by the tax inspection authorities for the main taxes vary from one

consolidated company to another, although they are generally the last four years. The
exceptions are shown below.

As a result of the tax audit performed by the tax authorities in 1988 and 1989, various tax
assessments were issued to the Group for a total amount of €8,769 thousand. In 2002 the
Supreme Court dismissed the cassation appeal filed and the outstanding tax debt arising from
the assessments, amounting to €4,120 thousand, was paid. The decision was appealed to the
Constitutional Court and in 2003 the appeal for protection of constitutional rights was rejected.
Nevertheless, in 2003 an order was received from the National Appellate Court upholding an
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ancillary execution proceeding in relation to the settlement arising from the above-mentioned
Supreme Court decision, on account of the incorrect calculation of late-payment interest,
entitling the Company to collect €1,332 thousand. When enforcing the order in 2004, the tax
authorities disallowed the tax refund and issued an assessment for an additional amount of
€122 thousand, which was paid in and appealed against before the National Appellate Court
by the Company. At the date of preparation of these financial statements, the National
Appellate Court had handed down a writ of execution in relation to 1987 corporate income
tax in which it recognized the right to a refund of the original amount, together with the
additional amount deposited and the related late-payment interest increased by two points,
“and €1,037 thousand was refunded by the tax authorities in this connection. The amount
. relating to 1986 has not yet been refunded.

Also the tax authorities audited the years open for review of several tax group and
consolidated Group companies consolidated for accounting purposes, as a result of which
various tax assessments were issued for personal income tax withholdings and prepayments,

VAT, the single tax on revaluations and corporate income tax, the detail, by company and by
yeat, being as follows:

Company Years
Parent -
Promotora de Informaciones, S.A. 1992 to 1996
Subsidiaries-
Diario El Pais, S.L. 1992 to 1996
Sociedad Espafiola de Radiodifusion, S.A. 1993 to 1996
Radio Club Canarias, S.A. 1993 to 1996
Radio Espafia de Barcelona, 5.A. 1993 to 1996
Ediciones Bidasoa, S.A. 1994 to 1996
Estructura Grupo de Estudios Econémicos, 5.A. 1995 and 1996
Sociedad de Servicios Radiofénicos Unidn Radio, S.L. 1995 to 1997
Diario As, S.1. 1996 to 1998
Grupo Santillana de Ediciones, S.L. 1991 t0 1992
ftaca, S.I. 1986, 1989 to 1992
Canal de Editoriales, S.A. 1988 to 1992

Since the Group does not concur with the criteria applied by the tax inspection authorities,
it has filed appeals in the appropriate jurisdictions against virtually all the tax assessments
issued; however, the Group has recorded a provision of €16,425 thousand (see Note 11) to
cover any payments that it might have to make in this connection in the future. All of the
settlements have been guaranteed and are pending resolution.

Also, in 2005 the audit of the Spanish tax group for consolidated corporate income tax for
1999, 2000, 2001 and 2002 continued. As part of the tax audit, VAT, personal income tax
withholdings and prepayments (employees and professionals), the tax on property income,
the tax on income from movable capital and non-resident income tax are subject to review,
the detail, by company and by year, being as follows:
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Company Years
Parent -
Promotora de Informaciones, S.A. June 2000 to May 2004
Subsidiaries-
Diario El Pais, S.L. June 2000 to May 2004
Sociedad Espafiola de Radiodifusién, S.A., June 2000 to May 2004
Promotora de Emisoras de Televisién, S.A. January 2001 to December 2003
Grupo Empresarial de Medios Impresos, S.L. January 2001 to December 2003
Grupo Santillana de Ediciones, S.1.. January 2001 to December 2003
Santillana Educacién, S.L. January 2001 to December 2003
Santillana Ediciones Generales, S.L. January 2001 to December 2003

However, the tax audits of Mateu Cromo, S.A., Gerencia de Medios, S.A. and Itaca, S.L. have
been completed and the related tax assessments were issued for Corporate Tax and tax
acceptances for other taxes, without having a significant effect on the companies.

Due to the different interpretations of tax laws, the results of present or future reviews could
lead to tax liabilities of an amount impossible to quantify objectively at present. The
Company’s directors do not expect any material liabilities to arise for the Group as a result of

the tax audit which could have a significant effect on the accompanying consolidated financial
statements,

(20) DISTRIBUTION OF PROFIT

Promotora de Informaciones, S.A.’s directors have proposed that 2005 earnings be distributed
as follows (in thousands of Euros):

Amount
Distributable profit
Profit for the year 109,743
Distribution to:
- Dividends €014 per share
- Directors’ remuneration 1,382
- Voluntary reserves Remainder

The dividend per share, disregarding the treasury shares of Promotora de Informaciones, S.A.
but including the shares delivered on loan (see Note 10), will be €0.14 per share. No interim
dividend out of 2005 income was approved.
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(21) EARNINGS PER SHARE

The earning per share is calculated as follows:

31.12.2005 | 31.12.2004
Net profit for the year (thousands of euros) 152,809 122,453
Weighted average number of stocks in circulation (thousands of shares) 207,872 207,872
Basic earnings per share (euros) 0.74 0.59

Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to the Parent by the

number of ordinary shares in circulation during the period, not including the average number
of treasury shares held.

The Group has not undertaken any type of operation that would cause diluted earnings per
share to differ from its basic earnings per share.

(22) SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On 23 January 2006, the CNMV authorized the tender offer on the shares of Sogecable, S.A.
submitted by Prisa on 2 November 2005 (see Note 8). Also, on 30 January 2006, the Board of
Directors of Sogecable, S5.A. issued a favourable report on the transaction.

Also, in relation to the associate Iberbanda, S.A., on 19 May 2005, this company signed a
memorandum of understanding with a telecommunications services operator for the latter to
become a reference shareholder of the company. This agreement defined a new business plan
which gave rise to the restructuring and discontinuation of a part of Iberbanda, S.A.’s current
business in order to optimize its capacities and focus its activities on complementing the
infrastructures of the aforementioned telecommunications services operator. On 27 January
2006, the Council of Ministers resolved to declare unlawful the aforementioned economic

concentration transaction. As of 31 December 2005, Prisa had provisioned in full its
investment in Iherbanda, S.A.

(23) RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The transactions with associated companies and related companies in 2005 were as follows:

Thousands of Euros
31.12.2005 31.12.2004

Revenues

Sales of merchandise 90,618 84,213
Services rendered and other 99,395 84,983
Financial revenues 3,723 6,804
Total 193,736 176,000
Expenses

Purchases of merchandise 16,798 15,527
Services rendered and other 25,024 23,036
Finance income 3 97
Total 41,825 38,660
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Remuneration of key management personnel-

The members of the Executive Committee and the Management Committee who are not
executive directors of Promotora de Informaciones, S.A. are Ignacio Santillana del Barrio,
Augusto Delkader Teig, Jaime de Polanco Soutullo, Miguel Satrstegui Gil-Delgado, José
Carlos Herreros Diaz-Berrio, José Luis Sdinz Diaz, Pedro Garcia Guillén and Matilde Casado
Moreno. Their total remuneration in 2005 amounted to €4,170 thousand.

(24) DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND OTHER BENEFITS

In 2004 and 2005, the consolidated companies recorded the following compensation earned by
the members of the Board of Directors:

Thousands of Euros
31.12.2003 31.12.2004
Wages and salaries 5132 4,782
Board members’ fees 1,382 1,382
Per diems 1,098 1,097
Total 7,612 7,261

No credits, advances or loans have been granted to the members of the Board of Directors,
and there are no pension commitments to them.

As indicated in Note 15 to these financial statements, the Board members acquired 185,000
options in the 2004 stock options Plan.

Pursuant to Article 127 ter.4 of the Spanish Corporations Law, introduced by Law 26/2003 of
17 July, which amends Securities Market Law 24/1988 of 28 July, and the revised Spanish
Corporations Law, in order to reinforce the transparency of listed corporations, following is a
detail of the companies engaging in an activity that is identical, similar or complementary to
the activity that constitutes the corporate purpose of Promotora de Informaciones, S.A. in

which the members of the Board of Directors own equity interests, and of the functions, if any,
that they discharge thereat:

o/u of
Owner-
Owner Investee ship Functions
Jestis de Polanco Sogecable, S.A. 24.501 -
Gutiérrez )
Le Monde, S.A. - Director
Sogecable, S.A. 0.002 Deputy Chairman
Juan Luis Cebrian Compaiifa Independiente de Noticias de - Representative of the Director
Echarri Television, S.L Sogecable, S.A.
Sistema Radiépolis, S.A. de C.V. - Director
Cadena Radiodifusora Mexicana, S.A. de - “
CV.
Radio Comerciales, S.A. de C.V. - “
Radio Melodia, S.A. de C.V. - “
Radio Televisora de Mexicali, 5.A. de C.V. - “
Radio Tapatia, 5.A. de C.V. - ”
Xezz, S.A de CV. - “
Grupo Media Capital SGPS, S.A. - “
Le Monde, S.A. - "
Le Monde Europe, S.A. - Representative of the member
Prisa Management Committee
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% of

Owner-
Owner Investee ship Functions
Francisco Javier Canal Club de Distribucién de Ocio y - Director
Diez de Polanco Cultura, S.A.
Compafifa Independiente de Televisién, S.L - Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer
DTS Distribuidora de Television Digital, S.A., - i
Sociedad General de Cine, S.A, - ”
Sogepag, S.A. - i
Sogecable, S.A, 0.026 Chief Executive Officer
Canal Satélite Digital, S.L. - “
Audiovisual Sport, S.L. - Chairman (representing
' Sogecable, 5.A.)
Cinemania, S.L. - “
Compafifa Independiente de Noticias de - Chairman (representing
Televisién, 5.L, Compafifa Independiente de
Televisién, 5.L.)
Sogecable Editorial, S.1. - Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer (representing
Sogecable, 5.A.)
Sogecable Media, S.L. - “
Ignacio Polanco Sogecable, 5.A. 0.020 -
Moreno Cadena Radiodifusora Mexicana, 5.A. de - Director
C.V.
Radio Comerciales, S.A. de C.V. - “
Radio Melodia, S.A. de C.V. - “
Radio Televisora de Mexicali, S.A. de C.V, - “
Radio Tapatia, 5.A. de C.V, - o
Sistema Radidpolis, 5.A. de C.V. - v
Xezz, 5.A.de C.V. - i
Isabel Polanco Sogecable, S.A. 0.001 -
Moreno
Manuel] Polanco Vertix SGPS, S.A. - Chairman
Moreno Productora de Television de Almeria, S.A. - Deputy Chairman
Grupo Media Capital SGPS, 5.A. - Chief Executive Officer
Promotora Audiovisual de Jaén, S.A. - Director
Dédalo Grupo Gréfico, S.L. - ”
Antena 3 de Radio, 5.A. - "
Diego Hidalgo Sogecable, 5.A. 0.000 Director
Schnur
Francisco Pérez Sogecable, 5.A. - Director
Gonzalez
Adolfo Valero Sogecable, 5.A 0.016 -
Cascante
Emiliano Martinez | Sogecable, S.A. 0,011 -
Rodriguez
Juan Salvat Sogecable, S.A. 0.012 -
Dalmau
Borja Jestis Pérez Sogecable, S.A. 0.008 -
de Arauna
Jestis dela Sernay | Sogecable, S.A. 0.000 -
Gutiérrez- Répide
Gregorio Marafion | Sogecable, S.A. 0.000 Director
y Bertrin de Lis
Manuel Varela Ufia | Sogecable, S.A. 0.008 -

{*) The holding declared by Jesiis de Polanco Gutiérrez in Sogecable, S5.A. relates to the ownership interest held
by Promotora de Informaciones, S.A.
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This list does not include Prisa Group companies. However, we hereby state that the
following directors of Promotora de Informaciones, S.A. are part of the managing body of
certain Prisa Group companies, as stated in the Company’s Annual Corporate Governance
Report: Jestis de Polanco Gutiérrez, Juan Luis Cebrian Echarri, Ignacio Polanco Moreno,
-Francisco Javier Diez de Polanco, Emiliano Martinez Rodriguez, Isabel Polanco Moreno,
Manuel Polanco Moreno, Juan Salvat Dalmau, Gregorio Marafién y Bertran de Lis, Diego
Hidalgo Schnur, Ramén Mendoza Solano, Alvaro Noguera Giménez, Francisco Pérez
Gonzdlez, Adolfo Valero Cascante and Manuel Varela Ufia.

Also, in accordance with the above-mentioned Law, it is hereby stated that there is no record
that any of the members of the Board have performed in 2004 or 2005, or are currently
performing, as independent professionals or as employees, any activities that are identical,

similar or complementary to the activity that constitutes the corporate purpose of Promotora
de Informaciones, S.A.

(25) GUARANTEE COMMITMENTS TO THIRD PARTIES

Within the scope of the tender offer on the shares of Sogecable, S.A. (see Notes 8 and 22), in
order to guarantee compliance with the payment obligations which may arise for the
Company to the shareholders of Sogecable, S.A. which accept this offer, the Company
provided a bank guarantee amounting to €988,378 thousand to the CNMV.

Also, Prisa guarantees bank loans and credits granted to Iberbanda, S.A and to Promotora de
Emisoras de Televisién, S.A up to a maximum amount of €16,465 thousand and €22,500
thousand, respectively, and to WSUA Broadcasting Corp. amounting to US$ 6,800 thousand.

In order for the LMDS broadcasting license to be awarded to the investee Iberbanda, S.A.,
Prisa provided a guarantee for the amount of the investment commitment made by this
company, in proportion to its percentage of ownership and based on the terms and conditions

in the tender specifications. At 31 December 2005, the guarantees provided totalled €1,179
thousand.

In 2003 Sogecable, S.A. entered into a €1,350,000 thousand loan and syndicated credit facility
agreement. Under this agreement, Prisa assumed a commitment to the syndicate of banks and
credit institutions to contribute funds to make good the cash deficit, up to a maximum of
€38,259 thousand, should Sogecable, S.A. be unable to meet or not meet the payment of the
amounts owed under the senior bank debt, and undertook to contribute funds to restore the
senior debt/EBITDA ratio in the event that the limits established in the loan and credit
agreements be exceeded. At 30 June 2005, the guarantees assumed by Prisa were released
without giving rise to any payment obligation for the Company.

At 31 December 2005, Prisa had provided bank guarantees amounting to €11,285 thousand,
mainly in relation to the tax assessments issued by the tax authorities that were signed under
protest (see Note 19). The Company’s directors consider that the guarantees provided to cover

the litigation will under no circumstances have a material effect on the accompanying
consolidated income statement.

Also, at 31 December 2005, Sociedad Espaficla de Radiodifusién, S.A. had provided
guarantees totalling €13,916 thousand relating mainly fo the award of administrative
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concessions and to tax assessments issued by the tax authorities that were signed under
protest. The Company’s directors consider that the guarantees provided to cover the litigation

will under no circumstances have a material effect on the accompanying consolidated income
statement.

Lastly, on 23 December 2003, Dédalo Grupo Grafico, S.L. and a group of banks entered into a

- syndicated loan and credit agreement for a maximum amount of €125,000 thousand tied to
Euribor, of which €36,147 thousand were repaid in 2004 and 2005 and whose partial objective
is to refinance the debts of the investees. The aforementioned syndicated loan and credit
agreement was also subscribed by Mateu Cromo Artes Graficas, S.A., Dédalo Altamira, S.A.,
Mateu Liber, 5.L., Macrolibros, S.A., Distribuciones Aliadas, S.A., Norprensa, S.A., Bidasoa
Press, S.L., Dédalo Hispanica, S.A., Dédalo Heliocolor, S.L. and Gréficas Integradas, S.A.,
subsidiaries of Dédalo Grupo Grafico, S.L. which acted as its guarantors. The pledge on the
collection rights arising from the material contracts of these companies and the mortgage on
certain assets were also included as guarantees.

Dédalo Grupo Grafico, S.L. informed the financial institutions that at year-end it will not meet
the conditions established by these institutions in the syndicated loan and credit agreements
entered into. Consequently, Dédalo Grupo Gréafico, S.L., together with its shareholders and
lending banks are analyzing various scenarios in order to establish new conditions to facilitate
the continuity of the financing channels currently operative. At 31 December 2005, this
transaction did not give rise to any additional liability for the Group.

(26) LEGAL MATTERS

In connection with the enforcement process of the Spanish Supreme Court’s decision of 9 June
2000, which held that the Council of Ministers’ Resolution dated 20 May 1994, authorizing the
-economic concentration of Sociedad Espafiola de Radiodifusién, S.A. (“SER”), Antena 3 de
Radio, 5.A. and Sociedad de Servicios Radiofénicos Unién Radio, S.L. (“Unién Radio”) was
unlawful, the Directorate-General of Fair Trading, by means of a Resoclution dated 30 July
2004, resolved to consider that the measures taken by the companies involved in the
concentration process “guarantee the effective separation of the operating and economic
management of Antena 3 de Radio, S.A. from SER” and that “neither Prisa or its group
companies confrol Antena 3 de Radio, S.A.”. Accordingly, the aforementioned body
responsible for enforcing the decision referred to above considered its function to have been
completed and remitted its Resolution to the Supreme Court. The appellants instituted a new

ancillary enforcement proceeding with respect to which a decision has not been handed down
by the Supreme Court.

Notwithstanding the above, in September 2005 Unién Radio notified the Spanish Antitrust
Authority of a new concentration plan consisting of taking exclusive control of Antena 3 de
Radio, S.A. Through a capital increase agreed by the shareholders at the Annual General
Meeting of Unién Radio, its shareholders —the Prisa Group and GODO Groups— will
contribute to Unién Radio their holdings in SER and Antena 3 de Radio, S.A. Once this capital
increase has been made, Unién Radio will become the direct owner of 99.99% of SER and the
indirect owner of 99.419% of Antena 3 de Radio, S.A.
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The effectiveness of this transaction is subject to compliance with two conditions: the
obtainment of the authorization of the antitrust authorities and of the authorizations
envisaged by specific legislation in the radio broadcasting industry.

To date the first of the aforementioned two conditions has been complied with: on 27 January
2006, the Council of Ministers resolved to authorize the concentration transaction on the
condition that the resulting company disposes of five radio stations.

The Company has an ownership interest through Promotora de Emisoras, S.A. in the share
capital of various local television companies. Law 62/2003 of 30 December on Tax,
Administrative, Labour and Social Security Measures introduced further amendments to the
television legal system, whereby it is deemed compatible to simultaneously hold material
ownership interests (of more than 5%) in national, autonomous community and local
television license-holder companies. However, the Law also establishes certain restrictions
regarding population coverage. Within this framework, Promotora de Emisoras de Televisi6n,
S.A. intends to implement its plan to establish itself in the local and autonomous community
television industry by submitting bids in tenders called for the awarding of licenses.
Accordingly, as a result of the approval of the Local Digital Television Technical Plan by
Royal Decree 439/2004 of 12 March amended by Royal Decree 2268/2004 of 3 December,
-autonomous community governments are beginning to invite bids for the indirect
management of local digital television services and the situation in the industry is in the
process of being regularized. In 2005, through its various subsidiaries, Promotora de Emisoras
de Televisién, S.A. participated in tenders held by the Autonomous Communities of Madrid,
Valencia, Galicia, Murcia and Asturias. The Galicia and Asturias tenders have not yet been
awarded. In Madrid and Murcia, the Prisa was not the successful bidder in any of the
concessions and filed the related appeal in Madrid. In Valencia the company was awarded a
concession in Onteniente. In Murcia and Valencia the company will file the related appeal for
judicial review in the legally stipulated period.

As part of the plan to obtain concessions, Grupo Promotora de Emisoras de Television, S.A.'s
management prepared a long-term Business Plan, currently up-to-date, which took into
consideration the Group's future strategy and the fulfilment of legal conditions, as well as the
Group’s experience in other related media businesses at a local level. The main conclusion of
this Business Plan, based on conservative assumptions, is that the Group will obtain earnings
in the medium term, despite significant losses in 2004 y 2005, which will allow its assets to be
realised and its liabilities settled for the amounts booked on the balance sheet.

(27) TRANSITION FROM SPANISH GAAP TO INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS

Until 2004 the Group prepared its consolidated financial statements in accordance with the
accounting principles and standards in force in Spain (“Spanish GAAP”). From 2005 onwards
the Group is preparing its consolidated financial statements under the International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs) adopted by the European Union, in conformity with Regulation
(EC) 1606/ 2002 of the European Parliament and of the Council.
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a) Reconciliation of Net Equity at 1 January 2004 and 31 December 2004

The following table shows the reconciliation of equity at 1 January 2004 and 31 December 2004
between Spanish GAAP and IFRSs:

Thousands of Euros
01.01.2004 31.12.2004

Net Equify under Spanish GAAP 660,665 735,765
Inclusion of shares of the Parent (29,365) (29,706)
Inclusion of minority interests 26,913 15,744
Effect of first-time application of IFRSs on investments accounted for

by using the equity method (24,810) (24,810
Non-capitalisable costs (10,794) (10,794)
Discount of exchangeable bond issue 9,541 9,541
Exchange gains 2,358 2,358
Discount of accounts receivable (1,014) (1,014)
Adjustments to 2004 profit (Note 27-b) 19,201
Other adjustments (740 31
Net Equity under JFRSs 632,754 716,316

Inclusion of shares of the Parent-

In accordance with IFRSs, treasury shares acquired by the Group companies will be presented
as a deduction from equity, meaning that the amounts received or paid form part of equity.

Inclusion of minority interests-

Under Spanish GAAP, equity is made up solely of equity of shareholders of the Parent;
however, under IFRSs, equity includes funds corresponding to the Parent and to minority
shareholders. Therefore, the minority interests in the PRISA Group’s consolidated balance
sheet drawn up under Spanish accounting GAAP are now included in equity in the
consolidated balance sheet prepared under IFRSs.

Effect of firsi-time application of IFRSs on investments accounted for using the equity method-

This caption shows the impact on equity of the conversion to IFRSs of investments accounted
for using the equity method.

The most significant impact derives from the decision taken by Sogecable S.A. on 1 January
2004, not to book the tax revenue arising from the deductibility of portfolio provisions from
certain companies not included in the consolidated tax group. A deferred tax liability was
recognised with a charge to equity.

Non-capitalisable costs-

IFRSs establish some requirements for the capitalisation of some types of expense. They do
not allow the capitalisation of those expenses that do not qualify as assets. As a result, under
IFRSs the following cannot be capitalised:

- Start-up costs.

- Research costs, costs associated with the internal generation of brands and web
page-related costs that do not directly contribute to generating revenue.

- Advertising and promotional expenditure relating to the launch of a new product.

-55.-




Discount of the exchangeable bond issue-

The amount recorded under the “Exchangeable Bond Issue” caption relates to the present value
of future payments that will be generated with the issue, discounted at the discount rate used
for non-convertible financial instruments with similar issue periods, with the concomitant
effect on the Group’s equity.

Exchange gains-

Spanish GAAP treat exchange difference asymmetrically and do not generally allow
unrealised positive exchange differences to be booked until they arise. IFRSs, however, do
allow unrealised exchange gains to be recognised in the income statement.

Discount of accounts receivable-

The long-term accounts receivable earning a fixed interest rate were discounted at 31
December 2003, with a charge to equity.

b) Reconciliation of the profit for 2004

The following table reflects the reconciliation of the profit for 2004 between Spanish GAAP
and IFRSs:

Thousands
of Euros
Profit at 31/12/04 under Spanish GAAP 103,252
Amortisation of goodwill 22,083
Exchange gains 421
Finance costs (2,682)
Non-capitalisable costs and other (621)
Profit at 31/12/04 under IFRSs 122,453

Amortisation of goodwill-

Under Spanish GAAP, goodwill must be amortised systematically over a maximum period of
20 years; under IFRSs, goodwill is not amortised, but it is subject to periodic impairment tests.

Exchange gains-
IFRSs allow unrealised exchange gains to be recognised.

Finance costs-

The discount of accounts receivable and the exchangeable bond issue by applying market
interest rates generates increased finance costs. To compensate for this effect, the amortisation
of the exchangeable bond issue expenses recognised under Spanish GAAP was reversed.
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(28) EXPLANATION ADDED FOR TRANSLATION TO ENGLISH
These consolidated financial statements are presented on the basis of IFRSs, as adopted by the

European Union. Certain accounting practices applied by the Group that conform with IFRSs
may not conform with other generally accepted accounting principles.
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PROMOTORA DE INFORMACIONES, S.A. (PRISA) AND
SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Management Report for 2005




Translation of a report originally issued in Spanish. In the event of a discrepancy,
the Spanish-language version prevails.

PROMOTORA DE INFORMACIONES, S.A. (PRISA)
AND SUBSIDIARIES
2005 CONSOLIDATED DIRECTORS” REPORT

1. BUSINESS PERFORMANCE

The most noteworthy aspects of 2005 were as follows:

Prisa made a net profit of €153 million (up 25%).

Income increased by 9.4% and profit from operations (EBIT) rose to €219
million (up 28%).

The Group strengthened its presence in the audiovisual industry by acquiring a
33% ownership interest in the share capital of Media Capital and by launching a
partial takeover bid on Sogecable.

The Internet, international radio and audiovisual production witnessed notable
rates of expansion.

The most significant achievements of 2005 were as follows:

The growth in advertising income (up 12.9%). The growth of Radio in Spain
(up 12.6%) and El Pais (up 6.2%) outstripped market rates. Income from
advertising at Prisacom and Radio in Latin America rose by 18.7% and 40.8%,
respectively.

Promotions. Income was up 30.8% to €149.28 million, with improved
profitability. The EBIT/income margin from promotions was 30.0%, as
compared with 15.5% in 2004.

Sales of Santillana books increased by 17.5%. The surge of income in Brazil
(up 45.4%) and Mexico (up 22.0%) was notable. In Spain income increased by
7.8%.

The AS newspaper increased its circulation, gained market share and
increased its advertising income by 17.6%.

The profit from operations of developing businesses improved by 27%.
Prisacom reduced its losses by 33.0% and International Media made profits.




A

Other salient transactions in the year were:

The increase in the ownership interest in Sogecable to 24.5% and a
subsequent takeover bid on a further 20%.

The acquisition of a 33% ownership interest in Media Capital, one of
Portugal’s leading media groups.

Agreement with Clear Channel for the acquisition of the programming and

commercial operation rights of a radio station in Los Angeles and Southern
California.

The acquisition of a 15.5% ownership interest in Le Monde.

. The concentration of SER and Antena 3 radio was authorized by the

antitrust authorities, which will mean improved operating margins for the
radio station in Spain. This transaction is subject to the obtainment of the

authorizations envisaged in the specific legislation applicable to the radio
broadcasting industry.

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Millions of Euros (IFRS)

Operating income
EBITDA

EBIT

Net finance costs

Results of companies accounted for using
the equity method

Profit before tax

1,355.44
257.59
171.06 27.8
(13.80)  (65.3)

(21.25)  (394)
136.02 2.2

Income tax 11.70 -
Loss from discontinued operations - -
Loss atiributable to minority interests (1.87) -
Net profit 122.45 24.8
EBITDA margin 19.0%

EBIT margin 12.6%




OPERATING INCOME

In 2005 income rose by 9.4% to stand at €1,483.09 million, compared with the €1,355.44

million obtained in 2004. By line of business, the breakdown is as follows:

Millions of Euros (IFRS)

Advertising sales

Sales of books and rights
Newspaper and magazine sales
Income from promotional products
Printing services salest

Music and audiovisual sales

Other income?

‘Total operating income

462.18

343.65
204.20
114.15
60.96
38.11
132.19

1,355.44

By line of business, advertising accounts for 35% of income, books and rights for 27%
and newspapers for 14%. Substantial growth was reported for sales of books and

income from promotions.

January-December 05

January-December 04

Advertising

Books and
rights
Newspapers

Promotions

Other

! Accounts for 40% of the income of Dédalo, the company arising from the merger between Prisaprint
and Polestar Spain and the holding of Ibersuizas (20%).
? Includes e-business sales, internet services, income from sales of noncurrent assets and other products.

-3.




The breakdown of income, by geographical area, is as follows:

January-December 2005 January-December 2004

24% 20%
E Spain srE
International

B Spain
International

76% 80%

Of the Group’s total 2005 income, 24% was earned by the international area as
compared with 20% in 2004. International Radio surged by 48.9%.

Santillana accounted for 73% of the Group’s international income, the International
Media division (Radio and Press) for 23%, while Dédalo (Printing) accounted for 4%.

Advertising sales

The Group’s advertising income (€521.89 million) exceeded market growth, rising by
12,9%.

Millions of Euros (IFRS)

Radio

El Pais
International Media
Specialized Press
Local TV (Localia)
Prisacom

Local advertising, particularly radio advertising, performed strongly.

Sales of books and rights

Sales of books and rights in 2005 were up 17.5% on 2004 (€403.86 million compared
with €343.65 million).

In Spain income rose by 7.8%. In Latin America Brazil stood out with income of €63
million, up 45% on 2004, while Mexico reported higher sales of 22%.

In the rest of South America campaigns performed well, particularly in Venezuela (up
44%}, Colombia (up 37%) and Argentina (up 25%).




Local currency fluctuations against the dollar, mainly in Brazil, Colombia and the
Dominican Republic, boosted income by €13.2 million.

The geographic distribution of income was as follows:

Brazil

] 15%
Spain and Portugal

35% .
Mexico
17%
Colombia
3%
Arg;;,t'“a Other South
American
countries
27%

Sales of newspapers and magazines

Income from newspaper and magazine sales (€203.90 million) remained virtually stable
with respect to 2004, in a complicated scenario with across-the-board reductions in
circulation in all countries.

The average daily circulation of El Pais in 2005 was 453,602 copies and 826,321 copies
for the weekend edition. These figures point to a slight decrease, partly due to the fact
that in 2004 the circulation of El Pais was boosted by its promotional product “La
Enciclopedia” and by certain exceptional events (general elections, terrorist attacks,
etc.), which increased the demand for information.

The sports newspaper AS increased its average daily circulation by 3.2%, to stand at
209,585 copies, gaining market share from its main competitor.

The economic newspaper Cinco Dias increased its circulation by 21.1%.

Average daily circulation of the Group’s newspapers

El Pais

El Pais Semanal (EPS) 812,476 .
AS 203,158 3.2
Cinco Dias 25,136 21.1




Income from promotional products

Promotional products have been consolidated, both as a means of boosting circulation
and as a sound line of business. In 2005 income from promotional products amounted
to €149.28 million. The contribution of promotional products to profit from operations
(EBIT) from January to December 2005 amounted to €44.58 million, compared with

€17.65 million in 2004 (growth of 252.5%}. The sales margin was 30.0%, compared with
15.5% in 2004.

Sales of promotional products by the Group’s business units as a whole had a positive
impact on circulation and profit from operations.

The contribution of El Pais from sales of promotional products gave rise to income of
€127.79 million, compared with the €79.29 million generated in 2004. These sales
contributed €43.06 million to profit from operations, compared with €23.71 in January
to December 2004. Noteworthy among these promotions was “La Historia Universal”,
“La Enciclopedia del Estudiante” and “Cine de Oro”, for which average weekly sales
of 194,000, 177,000 and 160,000 copies, respectively, were recorded.

The sports newspaper As increased its income from promotions by 52%, to stand at
€7.45 million and improved its profitability by contributing - €0.81 million to profit
from operations, compared with - €6.41 million in 2004.

Printing services sales

Printing services sales amounted to €58.74 million, down 3.6% on the 2004 figure. In
2005 Dédalo continued to go ahead with its adjustments in the restructuring processes
after the merger of Prisaprint and Polestar.

Music and audiovisual sales

Income from audiovisual and music sales fell by 3.1% due to the reduced income
obtained on music sales (Gran Via Musical) after the restructuring of this business

division. Sales of audiovisual rights and events performed well, achieving growth of
6.3% and 4.0%, respectively.

Other income

The other income heading includes income from electronic commerce sales, from
Internet services and from non-current asset sales, among others. The 17.9% drop in

2005 with respect to 2004 was due to the extraordinary sale of certain real estate
properties that year.




PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS

The Group’s profit from operations (EBIT) amounted to €218.70 million, compared
with the €171.06 million obtained in 2004 {up 27.8%).

By business unit, profit from operations was distributed as follows:

EBIT (Millions of Euros)

-3
=19
f T T T T T T T T 1
TOTAL El Pais Santillana Radio Regional Infernational Music Prisacom Audiovisual
Press and Press and
Media M edia

* Of the unit’s - €19 million, - €18 millien related to the local TV business and - € T million to audiovisual production (Plural)

The Group’s margins improved in the period under examination. The EBIT/income

ratio rose to 14.7%, compared with 12.6% in 2004, while the EBITDA margin increased
from 19.0% to 21.2%.

This improvement in margins was due to:

» The performance of El Pais: advertising income {up 6.2%) and improved

margins in promotions pushed EBIT up by 15%, compared with 2004, to stand
at 31.7%.

¢ Income from text book sales: income from the Education and Training division
leapt by 18.2%, which together with the cost contention drive, improved the
unit’s operations (the EBIT margin rose from 7.7% in 2004 to 11.5% in 2005).

¢ Sound performance of SER’s margins: the EBIT margin of the radio business
rose by over three points from 16.4% in 2004 to 19.8% in 2005, underpinned
mainly by the performance of advertising income (up 12.6%).

e Profit from operations from the Regional and Specialised Press Division
amounted to €11.58 million, compared with €2.37 million from January to




December 2004. In this connection, noteworthy were the performances of the
AS newspaper, whose results from operations soared by 149% due to the
paper’s increased circulation and improved contribution from promotions, and
that of Cinco Dias, which achieved profit from operations (€0.41 million) as
opposed to the loss of - €3.03 million made by it in 2004.

o The improvement in profit/loss from operations and cost control in new
businesses. At Prisacom and Music EBIT improved by 49.9% and 46.3%,
respectively, while International Media has now broken even.

NET PROFIT

Net profit jumped to €152.81 million, compared with the €122.45 million reported in
the same period in 2004, thus implying an improvement of 24.8%.

Result of companies accounted for using the equity method (- €29.62 million), mainly
reflect the investiments in Sogecable (€1.8 million), Antena 3 de Radio (€9.1 million) and
Iberbanda (- €39.8 million), for which special allowances were recorded due to the
discontinuation of one of its lines of business.

The loss from discontinued operations reflect the losses made in the music line of
business and certain local television businesses, which were closed or discontinued
operations.

In 2005 the Income tax line includes income of €2.94 million, which reflects the tax
credits taken to promote investments in foreign companies.




BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS (IFRS)

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 899.33
Intangible assets 78.09
Property, plant and equipment 296.93
Non-current financial assets 96.58
Companies accounted for using the equity method 331.27
Investment property 11.47
Assets held for sale 1.37
Deferred tax assets 83.61

GOODWILL ARISING ON CONSOLIDATION 188.41

CURRENT ASSETS 585.41
Inventories 99.65
Receivables 455.23
Current financial assets 6.02
Cash equivalents 24,51

TOTAL ASSETS 1,673.15

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES (IFRS)

EQUITY 716.32
Share capital 21.88
Reserves 556.25
Profit for the year attributable to the Parent 122.45
Minority interests 15.74

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 479,11
Bank borrowings 259.64
Other non-current payables 155.09
Other non-current liabilities 64.38

CURRENT LIABILITIES 477.72
Bank borrowings 144 .49
Trade payables 201.60
Other current payables 12757
Accrued expenses and deferred income 4.06

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1,673.15




INVESTMENTS

Investments in non-current assets amounted to €512.51 million, compared with €247.16
million in 2004. By business unit, investments were as follows:

INVESTMENTS JANUARY-DECEMBER
2005

Prisa

Santillana

Radio

El Pais

International Media

Printing

TV production TV (Plural)/Cinema (Tesela)
Local TV (Localia)

Other

Total

Prisa’s investments related mainly to its increased stake in Sogecable and its capital
increase (€103.7 million), to its acquisition of 33% of Media Capital (€237.8 million) and
to its investment in the French daily Le Monde (€31.8 million). Investments in
Santillana related mainly to prototypes and to the acquisition of the Brazilian publisher
Objetiva (€6.8 million). Radio accounted for a further €10.0 million for the investment
made in ONA Catalana. Investments in International Media related mainly to the
purchase of Radio Continental de Argentina (€8.1 million).

The detail of investments, by type of asset, is as follows:

INVESTMENTS JANUARY-DECEMBER
2005

Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets

Financial assets

Investment property

TOTAL INVESTMENTS

-10-




NET FINANCIAL POSITION

Net bank borrowings at 31 December 2005, amounted to €602.90 million, compared
with €373.61 million at 31 December 2004.

NET BANK BORROWING POSITION AT
31/12/05
Bank borrowings

Non-current

Current

Cash and current financial assets
Net debt

In the fourth quarter of 2005, net borrowings increased by €202.90 million, compared
with the figure at the end of the third quarter. This was due to the acquisition of a 33%
investment in the Portuguese media enterprise Media Capital and the outlay for the
purchase of a 15.5% stake in Le Monde.

In December 2003, Prisa issued exchangeable bonds valued at €162.3 million, on which
the coupon is set at 1.75%. These exchangeable bonds are secured by 5% of the treasury
shares held by Prisa.

Average interest on bank borrowings in the period from January to December 2005
was 3.07%.

As regards maturity, 62% of bank borrowings (including the exchangeable bonds)
mature at long term. By currency, 90% are denominated in euros and 10% in doliars.
- Approximately 30% of debt maturities in dollars have a fixed exchange rate,
established under hedge transactions.

38% 10%

ELong-term
BShort-fterm

HEEuros
BDollars

62% | 90%
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Millions of Euros (IFRS)

EBIT
Depreciation/ Amortisation charge
Changes in non-financial working
capital
Investments in operations
| Cash flow from operating activities
Financial investments
Net finance costs
Dividends
Taxes
Other
CHANGE IN NET DEBT

Cash flows from operating activities in 2005 amounted to €223.72 million, compared
with €141.16 million in 2004.

Increased profit from operations, together with improved management of working
capital, underpinned the sound performance of cash flow from operating activities.

STRATEGIC ACQUISITIONS AND AGREEMENTS IN 2005

* OQOuwnership interest in Sogecable increased to 24.50% and subsequent takeover
bid launched on 20% of Sogecable’s shares.

» Agreement with Clear Channel for the acquisition of programming and
commercial operation rights of a radio operation broadcasting from Tijuana
(Mexico) in Spanish for the Los Angeles and Southern California region. The
total investment amounted to USD 28 million and the acquisition was
authorized on 26 January 2006.

s Acquisition by Santillana of 75% of the share capital of the Brazilian company
Editora Objetiva Ltda. Formed in 1991, Objetiva is a leading publisher in the
general publishing segment in Brazil. In 2004 it reported turnover of €5 million.
With this acquisition Santillana is consolidating its presence in the general
publishing segment and boosting the activities it is already pursuing in the
education area in Brazil through Editora Moderna.

o  Acguisition of 100% of Radio Continental and Radio Estéreo, radio
broadcasting companies in Argentina, for a price of €8.1 million.

o Agreement with Le Monde to acquire a 15.5% cwnership interest in its share
capital. Prisa entered into an agreement with Le Monde to set up a joint
venture for the production and operation of promotions in France, which
commenced operations in January 2006.

-12 -




o Agreement with the main shareholders of the Portuguese company Media
Capital to acquire up 10 46.32% of its share capital, instrumented by exercising
two put options. In November 2005, the shareholders of Media Capital
exercised its rights under the first put option and Prisa acquired 33% of Media
Capital. Since that date Prisa has appointed the Company’s CEO and has three
members on the Board of Directors.

2. EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

On 23 January 2006, the Spanish National Securities Markets Commission (CNMYV)
authorized Prisa’s takeover bid launched on the shares of Sogecable, S.A., launched on
2 November 2005. Also, on 30 January 2006, the Board of Directors of Sogecable, S.A.
approved a favourable report on the transaction.

On 19 May 2005, the associated company Iberbanda, S.A. signed a memorandum of
understanding with a telecommunication services operator, whereby the latter was to
become a reference shareholder of the Company. In the memorandum agreement a
new business plan was defined, entailing the restructuring and discontinuation of a
portion of the current business of Iberbanda, S.A., with a view to optimising its
capacities and focusing on activities supplementing the infrastructure of the
telecommunication services operator. On 27 January 2006, the Council of Ministers
resolved not to approve this economic concentration. At 31 December 2005, Prisa had
provisioned in full its investment in Iberbanda, S.A.

3. PRINCIPAL RISKS ASSOCIATED WITH THE BUSINESS

The Group’s activities and hence its operations and results are exposed to risks in the
scenario in which they are carried on and also to outside factors, such as the
macroeconomic situation, the performance of its markets (advertising, publishing, etc.)
and legislative amendments, as well as the inclusion of new competitors and their
performance. In the pursuit of activities carried on by its business units abroad, mainly
in Latin America, the Group is exposed to additional risks associated with exchange
rate fluctuations and the economic and political situation of the country in question.

The risk associated with fluctuations in exchange rate assumed by the Group relates
mainly to the following transactions:

e Debt denominated in foreign currency: 12% of the Group's total bank financing
at 31 December 2005 is arranged in foreign currency.

¢ Results from activities carried on in other countries outside the euro area are
conditioned by the fluctuations of the respective currencies: around 16% of the
Group’s resuits (before minority interests and taxes) at 31 December 2005,
originated from America.

-13-




¢ TFinancial investments made to acquire ownership interests in foreign
companies: these are long-term investments with a view to maintaining a stable
shareholder structure, although such investments are exposed to changes in

" equity, not only triggered by the activity, but also due to fluctuations in
exchange rates.

In managing and monitoring risk, the Group classifies its main exposure in the
following categories:

Strategic risks

Business processes risk

Risks relating to financial management

Risks arising from the reliability of financial information
Technological risks

LS A

The Corporate Governance Report provides greater details on each of these risk
categories and on the bodies and specific actions in place to detect, measure, monitor
and manage them.

4. USE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

. The Prisa Group enters into exchange rate hedging contracts to hedge exposure to
fluctuations in exchange and interest rates, where considered advisable in view of the
performance of its operations and the market situation.

Exchange rate hedges-

At 31 December 2005, the Group had exchange rate hedging contracts to hedge bank
borrowings denominated in U.S. dollars, and their maturity dates coincide with the
repayment dates of the loans they cover. The nominal amount of these contracts totals
USD 24,338 thousand, and they are scheduled to mature in the first quarter of 2006.

Interest rate hedges-

At 31 December 2005, the Group had arranged contracts to hedge Euribor interest rates
aimed at ensuring a maximum rate. The nominal amount of these contracts is €150,000
thousand, with half-yearly settlements and final maturity in 2007.

5. TREASURY SHARES

At 31 December 2005, Promotora de Informaciones, S.A. owned a total of 10,940,625
treasury shares, representing 5% of its share capital. The total cost of these shares was
€32,766 thousand, with a cost per share of €2.99.

The Company plans to use the full amount of the treasury shares it holds to hedge the
exchangeable bond issue launched in 2003 through its subsidiary Prisa Finance
(Netherlands) B.V.

-14 -




6. OUTLOOK

Looking ahead to 2006, the various business units through which Prisa operates are
expected to perform well. The projections for the coming year point to growth in the
Prisa Group’s turnover and its share of the advertising market, good prospects in the
circulation of our newspapers and magazines and enhanced economic performance in
Latin American countries. Lastly, the outlook for the new businesses is that efficiency
and results will improve. The performance of the Group’s various business units will

be marked by the ongoing adaptation of our resources to the opportunities and
challenges offered by the new technologies.

As regards financing activities, the Group’s intention is to rethink its financing
structure in 2006, with a view to adapting it to its new sjtuation, from the standpoint of
terms and costs, once all scheduled acquisitions have been completed.
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